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Economic upliftment of the country by
reaching electricity to all through
reliable transmission.

Efficient and effective management of

national power grid for reliable and quahty
transmission as well as economic dlspatr:h
electricity throughout the country.
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1.  Mr. Md. Abul Kalam Azad Chairman
P R ES EN T Principal Secretary, PM's office, Govemment of Bangladesh.
3 e 2. Mr. Md. Monowar Islam Independent Director
B OARD Secretary, Power Division
L : 3. Mr. Khandaker Maksudul Hassan Director
OF Chairman, Bangladesh Power Development Bozrd

- - 4. Dr. Jamaluddin Ahmed, FCA, Directo
DIRECTORS e B e e i

5. Mr. Md. Abu Alam Chowdhury, Independent Director
Managing Director & CEQ, Conexpo Lid,
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Mr. Md. Abul Kalam Azad Mr. Md. Monowar Islam  Mr. Khandaker Maksudul Hassan
Chairman Independent Director Director

Dr. Jamaluddin Ahmed, FCA Mr. Md. Abu Alam Chowdhury Maj. Gen. Moin Uddin
Director Independent Director Director
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6. Engr. 5. M. Khabiruzzaman, PEng Independent Direclor
7. Barrister M. Enamul Kabir Emon Independent Director
Managing Partner, AF Kabir & Associgtes
8. Sheikh Md. Abdul Ahad Director
Joint Chief, Power Division
9. Dr. A.B.M. Harun-ur- Rashid Director
Professor, Bangladesh Univarsily of Engineering and Technalogy
10. Mr. A K.M.A Hamid Director
Presidant, Cenlral Executive Committee. Institulion of Diploma Engineers, Bangladesh
11. Maj. Gen. Moin Uddin Director
Chairman, Bangladesh Rural Electrification Board
12. Mr. Masum Al-Beruni Managing Director
Managing Director, Power Grid Company Of Bangladesh Lid.
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Engr. . M. Khabiruzzaman, PEng Sheikh Md. Abdul Ahad Barrister M. Enamul Kabir Emon
Independent Director Director Independent Director
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Dr. A.B.M. Harun-ur- Rashid Mr. A.K.M.A Hamid Mr. Masum-Al-Beruni
Director Director Managing Director
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Mr hlﬂd Abul Ka1llam Azad - Ml‘ Md. Monbﬁar Islam
k . e e
Chairman Independent Director

i

Mr. Foiz Ahmed Sheikh Md. Abdul Ahad Engr. Md. Abduhu Ruhullah
Director Director Director
] ...... o—— "

Mr. Shahinul Islam Khan Dr. Jamaluddin Ahmed, FCA Mr. Md. Abu Alam Chowdhury
Director Director Independent Director
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Mr. Md. Abul Kalam Azad Chairman
Mr. Md. Monowar Islam Director
Mr. Foiz Ahamed Director
Sheikh Md. Abdul Ahad Director
Engr. Md. Abduhu Ruhullah Director
Mr. Shahinul Islam Khan Director
Dr. Jamaluddin Ahmed, ECA Director
Mr. Md. Abu Alam Chowdhury Director
Engr. 5. M. Khabiruzzaman, PEng Director
Barrister M. Anamul Kabir Emon Director
Dr. A B.M. Harun-ur- Rashid Director
Brig. General Moin Uddin Director
Mr. A K.M.A Hamid Director
Mr. Masum-Al-Beruni Managing Director

Engr. S. M. Khabiruzzaman, PEng  Barrister M. Enamul Kabir Emon Dr.A.B.M. H_ﬂ"""'U r- Rashid
Independent Director Independent Director Director
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Brig. Gen. Moin Uddin Mr. A.K.M.A Hamid Mr. Masum-Al-Beruni
Director Director Managing Director

@ ARITNT NS @R o Ao @i

FOWER GRID COMPANY OF BANGLADESH LTD,

@



Mr. Masum-Al-Beruni
Managing Director

Engr. Imdadul Islam Engr. Quamrul Ahsan
Exacutive Director (0 & M), A/C Chief Engineer (Transmission-2)

Chief Engineer {Transmission-1)

Mr. Belayet Hossain
{General Manager (Finance), AC

Engr. Chowdhury Alamgir Hossain Mr. Mohammad Shafiqullah
Executive Director (P&D)

Executive Director (HRM}
Executive Director (Finance), AIC

Engr. Pranab Kumar Roy Engr. Md. Ohiduzzaman ~ Engr. Arun Kumar Saha  Mr. Md. Tajul Islam
Chief Engineer {System Cperation) Chief Engineer & PD
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Mr. Md. Ashraf Hossain
Company Secretary
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Engr. Md. Farid Uddin Ahmed Engr. Mahbub Ahmed
Chief Engineer (Project) Chief Engineer & PD
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Chief Engineer (P&D) General Manager [P&A), AC
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Mr. Abul Khayer Chowdhury

Deputy General Manager (Audit)
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Corporate Office Institution of Engineers Bangladesh (IEB)
Bhaban (New), 3 and 4" Floor,
8/A Ramna, Dhaka — 1000.

Year of Incorporation & 1996 [C-31820(941)/96]
_Registration Number )
_Status Public Limited Company i
Business Transmission of Power
Authorized Capital in Taka 10 billion
Paid up Capital in Taka 4.609.13 million

Turnover in Taka of 2014-2015 9,378.28 million

Net profit before tax & WPPF in (71.63) million

Taka of 2014-2015

Transmission Line as on 30.06.2015| 400 kV — 164.70 circuit km

230 kV —3,171.45 circuit km

e 132 kV - 6,273.63 circuit km
Substations as on 30.06.2015 HVDC- one station

400/230 kV- one station (520 MVA)

230/132 Kv — 19 Nos. (9,075 MVA)

132/33 Kv_— 89 Nos. (11,964 MVA)

Manpower as on 30.06.2015 2,372persons.

Listed with DSE/CSE The 9" October 2006
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Value Added Statement
for the year ended June 30, 2015

Revenue
Less: payment for Services

Other Income
Value Added

Value Distributed:

MNational Exchegquer

Employes Salaries.wages & other benefils
Interest on other financial expenses
Shareholders Dividend

Depreciation & Amortization

Retained Income

Value Added Statement 2014-15

Employee
F':teﬂned National Salaries,
MCOrme Exchequsr wages &
A 5.46% other

benefits

10.13%

Depreciation
&

| Interest
52.30% on other
Shareholders  financial
Dividend  expenses
T.74% 29.74%

% Mational Exchequer

® Employee Salaries,wages &
other benefits

Interest on other financial
BHpENSES
Shareholders Dividend

® Depreciation & Amortization

®

2015 2014
Amount 5 Amount %
Q9,378,283 ,604 B.671,755,340
04,784,918 715,507,664
8,473,498 606 7,956,247 676
458,267 486 BOS, 461,774

8,931,766,172  100.00 8,761,709,450  100.00

(488,120,704)  (5.46)
904784918 10.13
2656625183 2974
691,369 487 7.74
4571,150,265  52.30
495,957,023 5.55
8,931,766,172 __100.00
8,031,766,172 __100.00

509919238  6.85
1,640,514 577  18.72
2390795504  27.29
460,912,991 526
4150554863  47.47
(489,987,723)  (5.59)
8,761,709,450 100,00
8,761,709.450 _100.00

Value Added Statement 2013-14

- Mational
Retained Exchequer
Incorme B.A5%

-5.59%

Employes
Salaries, wages|
& other
benefits
Depreciation 18.72%

&
Amddtization
AR Interest on

Shareholders other
Dividend financial
5.26% BXPENSRS
27.29%

# Mational Exchequer

= Employee Salaries wages &
other benefits

Interest on other financial
EXDEnSEs

Shareholders Dividend
m Depreciation & Amortization
» Retained Income

A AT A (P o TR R
POWER GRED COMPANY OF BANGLADESH LTD.



Five-Year Review of PGCB

Particukars Unit
Ky financial figures

Paid up Capital Tk.
Giross Fised Asset Tk.
Transmission Charge Tk
Profit before Tax Tk,
Profil after Tax Tk
Total Current Assets Th.
Tolzl Current Lizhilifies Tk.
Financial Ratios & others

Fatum on Average Nt Figed Assets %
Dbt Service Coverage Ratin times

Dbt - Equity ratio
Accounts Receivable to Sales mihs
Current Ralio ralio
Na af Share outstanding MNum
Dividend per Share (Cash) %
Eaming per Share Tk,

H14-15

4609.12
139,402 25
8,133.41
(7163
416.49
1348553
19,648.97

3.20
1.4
B4:31
20
0.69
460.91
15
0.50

01314 Mnz-13

460012 460912
12774561 88.453.33
B46533 767295
5084 201503
(2007} 101019
1326922 18,03197
16,4296 1164864

496 8.74
11 190
70:30 6%:31
197 1.95
0.61 155
460 91 46081
10 15
{0.08) 219

2014-2015

Figure in million
wn1-12 2011

419012 419012
B4.262.00 7538751
702086 615564
18217 804,69
118354 92480
1474526 15276.97
935873 730247

8.3 6.89
1.78 1.48
7228 T30
198 am
1.58 209
418,00 41300
A 15
282 22

Transmission Chargn Tk |

N

9,000 0o
LECCIE ]
L&

000 30
A0 GE
200,00

2000001
1058 (K} 1||-|II

015 53-8 HARAY Fmaag Een

Profit aftor Tax Th.
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Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim.
Honourable shareholders,
Assalamualaikum!

You are welcome to the nineteenth Annual General Meeting of Power Grid Company of
Bangladesh Ltd. (PGCB).

Your company PGCB is the sole organization assigned to transmit high voltage power throughout
the country. It's major objectives include, plan, promote, develop, operate and maintain an
integral and efficient power transmission system network. The goals cover all aspects including
planning, investigation, research, design and engineering, preparation of preliminary feasibility
and detail project reports, construction. operation and maintenance of transmission lines,
substations, load dispatch centre and communication facilities and appurtenant works. It has to
coordinate and integrate operation of regional, national and international grid systems, providing
consultancy service in power systems field, execution of turnkey jobs for other
utilities/organizations; wheeling of power, purchase and sale of power have been approved in the
memaorandum of PGCB.

Following Companies Act 1994 PGCB presents before the shareholders the detail perfformance of
last financial year. The endeavour of showing culture of accountability and efficient management
is being followed. PGCB considers the valuable advices of the shareholders got through the
AGM.

Annual report 2014-2015 of directors is being presented herewith.
Company Structure

PGCB has a group of skilled and experienced workforce. They are busy with efficient operation,
management and maintenance of the whole system. It is operating and maintaining efficiently
164.70 circuit kilometer 400kV; 3,171.45 circuit kilometer 230kV: 6,273.63 circuit kilometer 132
kV transmission lines; one HVDC station of 500 MW capacity; one 400/230 kV and 19 number
230/132 kV grid substations including switching stations and 89 number 132/33 kV grid
substations. During financial year 2014-15 the generated power at different locations is
evacuated was transmitted throughout the country with mentioned network. Development of
facility for trading of power from India has been completed. Import of power from India has been
going on. For importing more 500 megawatt of power from india via kushtia, set up of a HYDC 2
block station work also taken up. Despite work of another 100 megawatt power from Tripura
(india) via Comilla (Bangladesh) is going on smoothly. It contributed to retard rate of power price
increase a little. It contributed to reduce shortge of power a little.

PGCB has been managing its skill workforce to ufilize optimum use of technology targeting
reliable transmission of power. In the financial year 2014-15 the number of approved posts in
PGCB was 3,130 where as 2,372 number of manpower were in the enrolment of the company.

Uperation

With the development of Country the demand of electricity is growing rapidly. To meet this
growing demand, government has been working to set up new power plants and renovate the
existing power generation units. As a result the generation capacity has increased significantly
since last six years. PGCB has taken several own development projects to enhance area of
transmission infrastructure and capacity for accommodating this additional generation. During the
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fiscal year 2014-15 about 40,060 Million kWh of power was wheeled through the transmission
network. It is 8.25 % more than the previous year. It is expected that in the coming years the
amount of power wheeling will increase on addition of more generation capacities and
transmission facilities.

Statistics of net power generation and transmission through PGCB's transmission network from
the year 2008-2009 are shown in the: table below !

218 Fiscal Year Net Power Generation at Amount of Power Transmitted to
No. 132 kV and Above Level Distribution Utilities
(Million kWh) (Million kWh)

1 2008-2009 25266 24,450

2 2009-2010 26,376 25,566

3 2010-2011 27 646 26,895

4 2011-2012 31,533 30,682

5 2012-2013 34 559 33,559

6 2013-2014 38,076 37,004

7 2014-2015 41,200 40,060

Table 1: Last Seven Years' net power generation and fransmission.

To maintain a healthy transmission system, maintenance program was strengthened during fiscal
year 2014-2015 like past. As demand of power remains relatively low during dry-winter season
that is from the months of December to March, annual maintenance program performed. Due to
efficient maintenance work no major interruption was confronted except some minor faults. On
last Movember 2014 national transmission grid get stop, for time being which resulted black out.
The employees face the problem efficiently. Honourable Prime Minister maonitored the progress
and advised to restore the system in cool brain. Within shorfest possible time the grid system was
made operational part by part. The foreign experts evaluated the system and lauded the restoring
performance of PGCE employees. In the financial year 2014-2015 availability of lines was
99.972% and substations were 99.988% in the total transmission systemn. The number of outages
slightly down but the interruption period was slightly increased. Meanwhile, transmission loss was
also decreased slightly to 2.77 % from 2.82 % that of previous year.

Statistics of transmission network availability from FY 2008-2009 to the reporting year 2014-2015
are given below in Table-2:

sl. z Availability

No. 1o Transmiss'iﬁ'nul:iné' Grid Substation
G 2008-2009 99.976% ' 99.983%

= | 2009-2010 99.978% 99.973%
3 | 2010-2011 99.978%  99.974%

4 2011-2012 ~ 99.958% 99.969%

5 2012-2013 99.961% 99.983%

6 2013-2014 99.981% 99.958%,

7 2014-2015 99.972% 99.988%

Table 2: Last Seven Years' lransmission network availability.
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Statistics of transmission interruption and loss from FY 2008-2009 to reporting year 2014-2015
are given in Table-3:

SI.No. | _. | Interruption due to transmission system | Transmission
i Fiscal Year | i
problem loss in
Number of outages | Duration | percentage

1 ~ 2008-2009 23 14 Hr. 56 Min_ ' 3.23
| 2 2009-2010 14 15 Hr. 57 Min 3.07

3 2010-2011 11 i 13 Hr. 47 Min 272 |

4 2011-2012 9 34 Hr. 49 Min 2.70 -
5 2012-2013 6 7 Hr. 48 Min 2.92
6 2013-2014 | 9 14 Hr. 24 Min 2.82

7 20142015 | 8 16 Hr. 22 Min | 277 ]

Table 3: Last Seven years' transmission interruption and loss.

Present and future status of elech ICHy:

After emergence of Bangladesh for industries, agriculture work, manpower, modern life style,
health care and huge development in communication resulted ever increasing demand of power.
In 2014-2015 financial year contribution of power in GDP on static price reached to 1.45 percent.
Government of Bangladesh has undertaken laborious various time based revolutionary plans to
cater the demand of power that is the vehicle to higher growth to develop the country as a middle
income country. Government is implementing those with intensive supervision. An unimaginable
achievement has been attained as a result during last six years. Progress of the country has been
ensured, The power generalion capacity increased from 4,842 MW in 2009 to 11,877 MW in
2015. The per capita generation of power increased from 220 kwh to 371 kwh and power user
population has increased from 47 percent to 74 percent. According to master plan of government,
power generation will be increased to 24,000 MW by 2021 and 40,000 MW by 2030. To achieve
the targeted power generation programs has been assumed and implementation work has been
going on. To keep pace with the increased power generation target PGCB has already planned to
construct around 10,136 circuit kilometre new transmission lines and 143 numbers of grid
substations in different voltage levels for the period of 2015-2021. In a nutshell Power Grid
Company of Bangladesh Ltd. has been working to expand its grid transmission network and
enhance transmission capacity. In brief it can be said that the prospect of the company has good
potential.

You are aware that any development work in power sector needs huge investment. It really a
Challenge for Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. But government has been arranging
funds with easy terms from developing partners and multinational donor banks for the company
against development projects. Government is also providing fund from its own source to the
company to implement development projects. PGCB’s own funds have also being utilized.
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Foreign Commercial Bank that operates in Bangladesh has come forward to finance project of
FGCE. Even two-three development projects are totally implemented by PGCE’s own finance in
recent years.

The required manpower for power system operation and development is also been imparted in
the country. The equipment and other accessories required for development of transmission
sector are not being manufactured in mentionable gquantity in the country. These have been
imported from abroad. One or two manufacture has started to produce 132/33 kV transformer and
tower members of transmission line in recent years. It is a positive aspect. Insulator and
conductors of transmission line are imported from foreign countries. Dependence an foreign
countries could have been reduced if those quality goods were produced locally. However,
significant difficulties have not been confronted in importing those from abroad yet.

Continuity:

In the fiscal year 2013-14 although the Company first ime incurred a little loss it could overcome
in 2014-15 year. It is hopefull phenomenon for all concern including shareholders. During the
discussed year 2014-15 Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. earned Taka 416.48 million
profit after tax, Basically increase of depreciation and increase of interest on development loans
are responsible for such low profit. It is mentionable that five development projects were
transferred from work-in-progress to fixed asset. It resulted increase of depreciation as well as
interest expenditure. After long 11 years increase of ‘wheeling charge' the main income source of
FGCE approved by Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission (BERC) for Tk, 0.05 per kilowatt
hours in average. It is expected that PGCB will be able to earn reasonable profit in the years to
come.
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Statement of related party transactions:

In the locations where Bangladesh Power Development Board operate its distribution netwaork,
PGCB has been transmitting power to those areas. During the year 2014-15 the company
wheeled 8,820.49 million Kilowatt hours power to Bangladesh Power Development Board and Tk,
201,81,51,423 was receivable from them which was adjusted from their due to the company.
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You know that Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. has been formed with the power
transmission infrastructure facilities of Bangladesh Power Development Board (BEFDE). The
Company has purchased transmission infrastructure of BPDE by six vendors agreements. The
loans against those infrastructure tock by BFDE has been paying by the Company according to
loan agreements. There is condition to provide share against the net asset. The Company got net
asset for Taka 6161.67 million under the six vender agreements. Shares valuing Taka 3643.57
million of the Company have been issued in favour of BEPDB. Further shares for Taka 2518.10
million are to be issued of the Company to BPDB. It is mentionable that the fifth vendor
agreement was signed on 30 December 2002 and the sixth vendor agreement was signed on 10
April 2012 against which shares are to be given. The Company took handover of the transmission
facilities of BPDB against the sixth vendor agreement on 30 June 2007 and since has been using.
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Program of Development: 2014-2015

Eight numbers of projects under ADP funding and five numbers of projects from own financing
was under implementation during the year. The list of ongoing projects is as follows:

A) | Projects included in ADP in the fiscal year 2014-2015

Bibiyana-Kaliakoir 400 kV and Fenchuganj-Bibiyana 230 kV Transmission Line Project
(MG2) project.

Mational Power Transmission Network Development Project.
132 kV Grid Network Development Project in Eastern Region.
400/230/132 kV Grid Network Development Project (Tranche-2)
Enhancement of Capacity of Grid Substations and Transmission Line (Phase-l)
Ashuganj-Bhulta 400 kV Transmission Line Project. -

Grid Interconnection between Tripura (India) and Comilla (South Substation) (Bangladesh)
project.

Capacity Upgradation (500 MW) of the Existing Bangladesh (Bheramara)-India
{Baharampur) Grid Interconnection project.

EEEd
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B} | Own funding pFujedis other than ADP

Barisal-Bhola- Borhanuddin 230kV Transmission Line Iiroject
Two Mew 132/33 kY Substations at Kulaura and Sherpur with Interconnecting Line

Amnura 132/33 kV Grid Substation with Associated 132 kV Transmission Line Project

Mongla-Khulna (S) 230 kV Transmission Line Project

POAWER GRID CONGPANY OF BANGLADESH LTD.
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1) Bibiyana-Kaliakoir 400 KV transmission line & Fenchuganj-Bibiyana 230 kV
transmission line project:

Objective :

{a) Evacuation of power from upcﬁming Bibiyana Power Plant,

{b) To evacuate surplus power of Sylhet area.

(c) To ensure adequate supply of power to the north- west part of
Dhaka.

Main components of the
projects:

a) Bibiyana-Kaliakoir Double ckt. 168 km 400 KV line.;

b) 4007230 kW 1x520 MVA & 400/132 kV 2x325 Mva
substation at Kaliakoir

c) Turn-in Turn-out 30 km line from existing Aminbazar-Tongi 230
kV double circuit line.

d) Turn-in Turn-out 8 km line from existing Kabirpur-Tangail 132
kV double circuit line.

e) Kaliakoir-Dhamrai 132 kV 8 km transmission line,

f) Fenchuganj-Bibiyvana 230 kV double ckt. 32 Km line;

g) Construction of 230/132 kV 1x300 MVA substation at
Fenchuganj and 132 kv substation renovation.

Contractor for

implementing the project :

a & b) HG Power (c) Hyosung Corporation, Korea.
d & e) KEC International, India. f) Ester-HGPT JV, Malyasia. g)
ABB, India, Ltd.

Estimate:

Total Taka 20,105.656 million.
Project loan Taka 10,580,752 million.

Source of Fund:

EDCF, Korea, GoB & PGCB

Completion time:

Progress in 2014-15; 10.08 %

Cumulative Progress up

to June 2015; R,
December 2017
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2) National Power Transmission Network Development Project

Objective

a) To evacuate power from the proposed 225 MW pnTuver plant at Sikalbaha;

b) Provide reliable power to Chiltagong city through Rampur & Sikalbaha
and

¢} Meet the growing load demand all over the country through new eleven
number of 132/33 kV substation,

Main components of the
project;

a) Double ckt. 75 Km (including U/G:5 km.) 230 kV line in Chiflagong region.
b} About 168 Km 132 kV Double ckl. line

¢} Around 14 Km 132 kV Four ckt. line

d) 2 number of 230/132 kV, 2x300 MVA (each) substation at Chittagong
region & 11 number of 132/33 kV substation all aver the country (Total 1,740
MVA).

Contractor for
implementing the project ;

Contractor not yet deployed for the project.

Estimate:

Total Taka 24,266.081 million.
Project loan Taka 17.675.259 million.

Source of Fund:

JICA , GoB & PGCE

Progress in 2014-15: | 0.46 %
Cumulative progress up

469
to June 2015 040%
Completion time: June 2017

3) 132 kV Grid network

development project in eastern region (Tranche-1)

Objective ;

| a) Toincrease power supply reliability of Mymensingh area:

b) To meet the growing demand of Rangamati, Khagrachari, Beanibazar
& Sunamganj and to supply reliable power to hill tract area and

¢) To minimize the overloading of existing "Ashuganj-Ghorasal 132 kV
lransmission line".

Main components of the
project:

a) About 237 Km 132 kV Double ckt. line :

b) Around 58 Km 132 kV Single ckt line:

c) 4 number of 132/33 kV ( Total 328 MVA) substation at Rangamati,
Khagrachari, Beanibazar, Sunamganj (each of 82 MVA) and

d) Installation of one 132/33 kV 50/75 MVA transformer at Marsingdi
substation & Conversion it into a Double Bus-bar arrangement.

Contractor for
implementing the project -

M/S Cobra Instalaciones Y Servicios S.A
M!S ABB India Limited

Estimate:

Total Taka 9,868.402 million.
Project loan Taka 6,932.268 million.

Source of Fund:

ADB, GoB & PGCB

Pragress in 2014-15:

14 %

Cumulative progress up
to June 2015:

28 %

Completion time:

June 2016,
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4) 400/2301132 kV Grid Netwurk Development Project (Tranche-2}

l

Objective :

a) To evacuale power -from upcoming power plants at Ghorasal;

(b) To minimize the overloading of existing "Tongi-Ghorasal 230 kV
transmission line";

(¢) To meet up upcoming demand of Ullon and Dhanmondi areas;

{d) To replace aged equipment of Ullon 132kV substation and

(&) To minimize the overloading of existing Ghorasal-Ashuganj 132 k¥ line,

Main components of the
project:

a} 400 kV transmission line — 28 km

b} 230 kV transmission line — 55.3 km

) 132 kV transmission line - 173km

d) Four number of 230/132/33 kV substation, 2x300 MVA each & one
number of 230/132 kV switching station and

&) Twelve number of 132/33 kV /S all over the country (Total 2,092 WA
f) Bay extension (230kV 6 Mos, 132 kV 4 Nos)

Contractor for

implementing the project.

Contractor not yet deployed for the project.

Total Taka 32,270.728 million.

Esti ;
SHalS Project loan Taka 23,381.64 million.
Source of Fund: ADB, IDB, GoB & PGCB
Progress in 2014-15: 492 %
Curnulative progress up i
to June 2015: e
" Completion time: June 2017. |
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5) Enhancement of Capacity of Grid Substations and Transmission Lines for Rural

Electrification (Phase-1)

Objective:

a) To enhance the capacity of existing 132/33 kV substation;
b) To increase reliability of power supply at Dhaka area and

c) Renovation /Up-gradation of some existing transmission lines.

Main components of the
project;

a) One km line-in line-out from 230 kV transmission line;

b) About 107.5 Km 132 kV line;

c) One number of 230/132 kV GIS substation, 3x300 MVA and
2%50/75 MVA and

d) Five number of 132/33 kV S/S all over the country

(Total 66 MVA);

e) Ten three phase 132/33 kV power transformer;

f) Reconducting 229 km 132 kV double circuit transmission line.

Contractor for

implementing the project :

Contractor not yet deployed for the project.

Estimate:

Total Taka 13,326.763 million.
Project Loan Taka 9,123.321 million.

Source of Fund:

World Bank, GoB & PGCB

Progress in 2014-15: 0.90 %
Cumulative progress up
0.90 %
to June 2015:
Completion time: December 2017

6) Ashuganj-Bhulta 400 kV transmission line

Objective :

To strengthen the power evacuation
capacity from upcoming Ashuganj
power plant to Dhaka region.

Main components of the
project;

a) About 140 Circuit km, 400 kV
transmission ling;

b) About 16 Circuit km 230 kW
transmission line and

c) One number of 400/230 kV
substation, (2x520 MVA) at Bhulta.

Contractor for

implementing the project :

M/S KEC International Ltd., India
M/S ABB India Ltd. & ABB AG

Estimate:

Total Taka 8,536.807 million.
GOB: Taka 6,378.566 million.

Source of Fund:

GoB & PGCB

Progress in 2014-15: 10 %
Cumulative progress up 10 %
to June 2015;
Completion time: June 2017.
Cnmﬂla—Tpum 400 kY Grid Line Tawer
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7} Grid Interconnection between Tripura {India) and Comilla (South substation) (Bangladesh)
|
Objective :

To meet up the growing demand of electricity of Bangladesh by
importing 100 MW electricity from Palatana power station (Tripura).
a) Double circuit 400 kV 27 km line from Tripura baorder to Comilla
Main components of the {Morth)

project: b} Comilla (N) to Comilla {S) double circuit 132 kV 16 km line;

c) 132 kV bay extension at Comilla (3) substation

GS Engineering & Construction,

M/S KEC Inter-national Lid., India,

Energypac Engineering Limited, Bangladesh

Total Taka 1,794.504 million. B

Contractor for
implementing the project :

Estimale:
' GOB: Taka 1,620.740 million,
Source of Fund: | GoB & PGCE
Progress in 2014-15: 37.93 % N
Cumulative progress up ; - )
to June 2015: S
Completion time: June 2016

8) Capacity up gradation (500 MW) of the Existing Bangladesh (Bheramara)-India
(Baharampur) Grid Interconnection

a) To import additional 500 MW power from India thrDugh_ﬂapacity
up gradation of the existing Bangladesh-Indiz Grid Interconnection
Objective : and

b) To meet up the ever increasing demand of electricity for socio-
economic development in both the countries.

a) 230kV Bheramara-Ishurdi 12 km Double Gircuil Transmission
line with river crossing;

by S00MW HVDC Back 1o Back Station at Bheramara and 4 Mos of
230KV bay extension of which 2 Nos at existing Ishurdi 230/132kV
substation and 2 Nos at Bheramara HVDC station.

Main components of the
project:

Contractor for

implementing the project : PGCIL, India (Consultancy services)

Total Taka 14,047 965 million.

Estimate:
| Project Loan Taka 10,286.981 million.
| Source of Fund: ADB, GoB & PGCB ul
| Progress in 2014-15; 0.50%

Cumulative progress up

to June 2015: Rt

Completion time: June 2018
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B} Own funding projects other than ADP
1:| Barisal- Bhela Burhanuddm 230 kV transmission line project

Ob]ectwe

| To evacuate power from upcoming Bhola pewer plant

Main components of the
project:

Contractors for
implementing the project

a) 61 Km 230 KV line,
b 230132 kV 2x300 M"-.FA saubeletlen at Barlsal

I-\..I‘..
'

KEC International Lid.
Shandong Taikai Power Engineer]ng Co. Ltd. China

Estimate:

Source of Fund:
Progress in 2014-15:

Cumulative progress up
o June 2015:
Completion time:

Objective :

Main components of the
project:

Contractors for
implementing the project

| Total Taka 4,534 26 million.
| Taka 2,864 .10 million (Foreign Currency}
| PGCB

| 29.22 %

2) Two New 132/33 kV Substations at Kulaura & Sherpur with interconnecting lines

94 60%
[ December 2015

To supply reliable power and to meet lhe growing demand of
Kulaura & Sherpur.

a) Construction of 45 Km 132 kV line and

b) Construction of 132/33 kV, 2x25/41MVA substation at Kulaura
and 2x 35/50 MVA substation at Sherpur.

KEC International Ltd and
ENERGYPAC ENGINEERING LTD

Total Taka 2,174.70 million.

Eslimate: Foreign Currency Taka 1,272.31 million.
Source of Fund: PGCE

Progress in 2014-15; 4 18%

Cumulative prograss up

to June 2015: 8344 % )
Complelion lime: December 2015,

3) Goalpara-Bagerhat 132 kV double circuit transmission line

Objective:

Main components of the
project:

To evacuate power from Goalpara Power Plant and construction
of the transmission facility up lo Bagherhal.

a) Construction of 45 Km 132 kV line and

b} Four Nos. of Bay Extension.

Contractors for
|mplementlng the project:

ENERGYPAC ENGINEERING LTD
KEC, India

Estimate: ‘Total Taka 907 million (including
foreign currency Taka 441.702 million)
Source of Fund: PGCE
Progress in 2014-15; 43.55 % - i
Progress up to June 2015: | 68 %
Completion time: | December 2015. o )
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4) Amnura 132/33 kV Grid Substation with associated 132 kV Transmission Line

Objective:

a) To evacuate power from existing 50 MW and upcoming 100
MWW power plants at Amnura;

b) To meet the growing demands of Amnura & surrounding areas
and

c) To increase the reliability of the system and to reduce the
transmission loss.

Main components of the
project:

a) 132/33 kV Substation at Amnura (1x35/50 MVA) and
b) 132 kV Single Circuit 15 km pole line construction.

Contractors for
implementing the project:

| Total Taka 916.654 million.

ENERGYPAC ENGINEERING LTD

Estimate; Foreign Currency Taka 500.264 million.

Source of Fund: PGCB o

Progress in 2014-15: 1.50% |
Progress up to June 2015: | 1.50%

Completion time: June 2016.

5) Mongla-Khulna (5) 230 kV Transmission Line

Objective:

{a) To create power evacuation facilities for upcoming power
plants at Mongla ( 1% unit 660 MW) and
{b) To supply back feed power to Mongla power plant.

‘Main components of the
project:

a) 24 km four ckt 230 kV line construction and
b) Two MNos of bay extension at Khuina.

Contractors for
implementing the project:

JV of EMC Lid India & TBEA Co.Ltd, China

Total Taka 1397.764 million.

Entimate: Foreign Currency Taka 673.658 million.
Source of Fund: PGCB

Progress in 2014-15: 1.00%

Progress up to June 2015: | 1.00%

Completion time: December 2017
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Completed projects During the Year 2014-2015
1) Aminbazar-Old Airport 230 kV Transmission Line and Associated Substations

Objective:

(a)To transmit reliable power and meet growing demand at western
part of Dhaka city.
(b) To minimize transmission system loss.

Main components of the
project:

(a) Construction of 10 km (including 6 km underground cable) 230
k' transmission ling;

(b) Construction of 15 Km 132 kV underground cable line;

(¢} Construction of 230/132/33 kV GIS substation at Old-Airport and
(d) Construction of 132/33 kV GIS substation at Cantonment and
Chaka University {(Relocated to Satmasjid).

Contractors for

CCC-ETERN, China; JV of Siemens, Germany, Siemens Ltd. India

implementing the project :

and Siemens Ltd., Bangladesh,

Estimate:

Total Taka 7,538.045 million.
Project loan Taka 5,694.089 million.

Source of Fund:

ADB, GoB & PGCB

Progress in 2014-15: 0.43 %
Curmnulalive progress up

to June 2015: TR i
Completion time: December 2014

2) Siddhirganj-Maniknagar 230 kV transmission line project

Objective

Main components of the
project

(a) Evacuation of power from Siddirganj
power plant

(b} To meet the growing power demand
of Maniknagar and adjoining areas.

(a) Construction of 11 km 230 kV
transmission line and

(b) Setting up of 230/132 kV 2x225
MWA  substation at Siddirganj and
230M32 kV 2x300 MVA substation at
Maniknagar.

Contractor for
implementing the project

a) KEC International, India; b) JV of
Shangdong Wuzhou & Shangdang,
Taikai, China.

Estimate

Total Taka 3,917.25 million.
Project loan Taka 2,914 831 million.

Source of Fund

World Bank, GoB & PGCB

Cumulative progress up
to June 2015

100%

Completion time

June 2015.
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3) Feasibility Study for the Transmission System Improvement, Western Zone

Objective :

a) Assessment of technical & economic justification of the planned
transmission system expansion in the power sub-sector,
westermn zone.

b} Assessment of power sector in the project areas, network
analysis, route identification, survey and substation area
selection etc.,

c) Assessment of expected benefits on the socio-economic
situation of the population in the project areas.

d) Cost estimate, economic and financial analysis.

Main components of the
study:

a) 132 kV Transmission Systems. Addition of System
components in the western zone grid network (Khulna,
Gopalganj, Madaripur);

Ishurdi-Rajshahi 230 kV transmission line;

Jhenaidah 230/132 kV hub substation;

132/33 kW AlS substation at Pansha (Rajbari);

132/33 kV AIS substation at Mithapukur (Rangpur);

f) 132733 kV AlS substation at Bhangura and

g} 2300132 kY substation at Bogra.

b)
c)
d)
e)

Total: BDT 50.069 million.

Estimate: Project Aid: 0.471 m EURO
Source of Fund: Kivw & PGCE
Progress in 2014-15: 60.12 %
Cumulative progress up
100 %
to June, 2015: i
Completion time: June 2015

4) Construction of 230 kV Switching Substation at Bibiyana

Objective

Main components of the
projects

Contractor for implementing

a) Transmission of the power lrom Bibiyana power plant to
national grid and

b} To increase power supply, reliability & enhance transmission
capability in Sylhet area.

a) Construction of Bibiyana 230kV Switching Substation.

b) Construction of 230KV LILC (0.87km) line from Fenchuganj-

Comilla (N} 230 kV line at Bibiyana Substation

M/S ABB India Ltd and

the project MS MM Builders
Estimate Total: BDT 1173.2 million
Source of Fund PGCE
Cumulative progress up to

100
June 2015 o
Completion time June 2015.
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Contracts signed in 2014-2015 financial year for the construction of transmission line work:

[ s1 N Date of Agreement | Completion | Source of
No Description of Work & Contractor Period | funding
15-09-2014 =
132 kV Transmission Lines and Substations | Cobra Instalaciones
L on Turnkey Basis Lot-1: Transmission Lines Y Servicios S.A. sy ADE
Spain
132KV Double Circuit Transmission line from
Gwmqlla_{s-:rulh} Substation to Cm_Tnua [Nnrth] 08-03-2015 GOB
o L T T i s O — &
Comilla{South) Subslation{Bangladesh) Grid India ’ PGCE
Interconnection “Project”
| | 400KV Grid Interconnection Transmission
line from Comilla (North) Substation
(Bangladesh) to  Tripura (India) in 15-03-2015 GOB
3 | Bangladesh on Turnkey Basis under “Tripura | GS Engineering & 10 months &
{India)-Comilla (South) Substation | Construction, Korea PGCB
(Bangladesh) Grid Interconnection Project”
N . o 20-05-2015 GOB
i e SRy Trnemee e | e amatina | o &
e India PGCB |
Contracts signed in 2014-2015 for the construction of Sub-station work :
' . Date of Agreement & | Completion | Source of
Sl No. Description of Work Contractor Period funding
132 kV Substations on Tumkey September 18, 2014 | 30 Months ADB
1 Basis (Tranche-1) AEBB India Limited,
i Two Nos. of new 132 kV bay at April 15, 2015 8 Months PGCB
2 existing Comilla (South) Energypac Engineering
substation on turnkey basis Ltd.
3 | Substation Automation System for June 16, 2015 & Months DPDC |
36 kV Cable Termination for Siemens Consortium
existing 36 Kv Indoor GIS bays at | Cantonment & Dhaka
Satmosjid substation University Project
| 4 | Four Nos. of 132 kV Transformer 15Months | REB/PBS |
Bay including 04 nos. of 132/33 June 23, 2015
kW Power Transformer 04 nos. of Jiangsu ETERN Co.,
33 kV Transformer Bay and Ltd. (ETERN), China
12 Nos. of Qutgoing 33 kv
Feeder Bay at 132/33kv Kodda
Substation on turnkey basis
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In the fiscal year 2014-15 by completing a mentionable number very important projects capacity
of power transmission facility has been expanded in the transmission network. In the year 2014-
15, Bibiyana 400/230 kV, 1x520 MVA substations has come into operation. Very significant
Barisal-Bhola-Borhanuddin 230 kV double circuit 62.50 km with around 5.5 km over head river
crossing line and Barisal 230/132 kV substation was completed in this financial year. Power from
Bhola 225 MW CCPP has been evacuated by this to national grid.

The following transmission lines and substations were commissioned after construction during the
reporting year 2014-2015 against various development projects:

| NS; Transmission Line {g:fr::f]
1 Barisal-Bhola-Borhanuddin 230 kV double circuit line 125
3 Bih?yana-Fenchuganj-Gomi!!a{N} 230KV double circuit LILO at 5 T
Bibiyvana Power Plant
3 Fenchuganj-Kulaura 132 kV double circuit line 50
4 Jamalpur-Searpur 132 kV double circuit line 40
16.59

-Satmasji v ircuit line (U/
5 Agargaon-Satmasjid 132 kV double circuit line (U/G) (under ground cablo)

Joydevpur-Kabirpur 132kV double circuit LILO at Kodda Power

6 Flant ° |
,? ;' Name of substation Capacity
i 1 Bibiyana 400/230 kV AIS substation 1x520 MVA,
2 Barisal 230/132 kV AIS substation 1x300 MVA
3 Kulaura 132/33 kV AIS substation 2%25/41 MVA
4 Searpur 132/33 kV AlS substation 2x35/50 MVA
5 | Satmasjid 132/33 kV GIS substation 1x80/120 MVA

Rt b s
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The year wise transmission infrastructures under management of
PGCEB are shown helow
Transmission Line (Ckt. km) Substation
Year 400 KV 230 kV 132kV HVDC 400/230 kV | 230/132kV | 132/33kV
No |Capacity| No. |Capacity No.|Capacity| No. | Capacity
| : (MVA) (MVA) (MVA)
2008-09 | - 2644.5 | 56076 | - - =2 3 13| 6075 | 71| 7.399
2009-10| - 26473 | 56703 | - . . = 13| 6300 |75 | 7.844
2010-11 | - 26473 | 6018 | - E 3 - 13| 6,675 | 81| 8437
2011-12 | - 26473 | 6080 | - - - - 13| 6675 |83 | &737
2012-13| - 302077 6080 | - - - - 15| 6,975 |84 | 9705
201314 [164.70| 3.044.70 | 6,120 | 1 [500MW | - = 18| 8,775 | 86 | 10,7143 |
2014-15 [ 164.70| 3,171.45 [6,27363| 1 |S00MW| 1 | 520 |19 9,075 |89 [11,963.72

Table 5: Last Seven Years' Transmission Infrastructure of PGCB.

Note: A part of the above infrastructure was acquired from BPDB and DESA by different vendor
agreaments.

During fiscal year 2014-15 a significant transmission infrastructures have been added to the
system because of the completion of different project works. At the closing of fiscal year 2014-15
on analysis of the infrastructure facility 126.75 circuit kilometres 230 kV and 153.63 circuit
kilometre 132 kV transmission lines were added from that of previous fiscal year. During the
discussed 2014-15 financial year the transformer capacity 300 MVA at 2301132 kV level and
1,249.42 MVA at 132/33 kV level increased. Specially in the year 2014-2015 PGCB has
completed the construction work of first 400/230kV substation in Bangladesh at Bibiyana by
which power evacuation from Bibiana-2 CCPP was possible in due lime.

In spite of that by completion of Barisal-Bhola-Borhanuddin 230 kV transmission line project in
this year 225 MW power evacuation from Bhola 225 MW Combined Cycle Power Plant (CCPP)
could be ensured.
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Future Development Plan

FGCE has taken up huge development plan for strengthening transmission system to
accommodate the future growing power demand and government’s goal of reaching power to all
houses. A short list of that plan is mentioned below:

z Expected
Sl. No. Name of project completion year

1 Western Grid Network Development Project June, 2018

5 Aminbazar-Maowa - T'u:h:'rngia 400 kV fransmission line (NG3) - June. 2019
and Mongla-Khulna (south) 230 kV transmission line project '
Matarbari - Madu'naghai -Meghnaghat 400 kV Transmission

i_S line (NG4) project. ) 20172021

4 Energy Efficiency in Grid Based Power Supply Project June, 2018
Expansion and Strengthening of F‘Gﬁér System Network in "

5 DEDC Area project December, 2020

& FPower Grid Metwork Strengthening Project under PGCB December, 2020

7 Enh_ancemn_ent & Strengthening of Power Network in Eastern December, 2020

egion project = )

8 Madunaghat - Moheskhali 765k transmission line project June, 2020

g Morth- Eastern Interconnection project June, 2020
Gopalganj 400 kV Super Grid Sub-Station & Patuakhali —

10" | Gopalganj 400 kV line Project December, 2020

11 {Bﬁgg;:kuna—ﬂogra—ﬁairakmr A00 kV transmission line project December, 2019

12 We'gtern Zone 230/132 kV Transmission Metwork Development June, 2018
Project -

13 Anowara-Rampur 230 kV Transmission Line project June, 2020

14 Rooppur-Gopalganj 400 kV Transmission Line (NG-7) project December,2019

15 Fooppur-Bogra 400KV Transmission Line Project (NG-6) Decemnber, 2020

16 Grid Network Development Project at Southern region project December, 2020

In addition to the above mention projects, in the light of Power System Master Plan, long term
plan has been taken by PGCEB to develop transmission system infrastructure to supply electricity
all over the country by 2021.

Levelopment of human resource

The officer and employee of PGCB are being train on different modern technology and
managemenl aspects throughout the year to enhance skill and efficiency. The training

88 R e ey
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department arranges the training. PGCB send them in the country and abroad lo participate in
training program, conference, technology carnival, workshop and study tours. They are provided
opportunity to meet with experts in the fild of lechnology and managemani. Consequently the
employees of PGCB have been developing as skill workforce and the company has earned fame
in the country and abroad.

The Power Division of government has given target of average 60 hours training per employee in
the year 2014-15. PGCB achieved 60.04 hours training per employee against the target. The
program of skill development starts with basic lraining of new appointed employee. Officers and
employees use to get training on joining in the job in PGCB. After training, evaluation Is performed
to assess the effectiveness of training and reported to higher authority to confirm accountability.

l.ocal training

During 2014-15 fiscal year total 177 training programs were implemented and 18,022 man days
and 1.44.176 man hours utilized. A few significant training program which were preformed are
depicted below:

SL. Title [ Organizing | No.of | Man-| Man- |
No. B entity Participants | Days | Hours |
1. | Way of operation and maintenance cCe 20 14 2 240
of underground cable.
2. | Income Tax, VAT & Customer Duty ICMAB 20 > 800 |
3 Purchase of service, work and cPTU
' | material . - el 14 224
4 Technical training on operation & PGCB
| maintenance 20 3 480
5. | Advance Microsoft Excel NAFD | 20 10 | 1,600 |
6. | Industrial relation IRI 8 20 | 1,280
7. | estendering PGCB 23 2 368
Operation, maintenance and GE Energy |
: preventive way | Management < ___1_ _lE:'S
9. | Employee performance evaluation PGCE 46 1 368
Operation and maintenances of
= E substation and transmission line Pees 30 4 )
Software on audit management
11 process PGCB 20 _ 2 320
Tower design and tower ereclion, GS |
1= operation & maintenance | Engineering Y 14 ! '12{_}_
13. | Project management BiM 25 6 | 1.200
Departmental basic course for Sub
M_ Assistant Enginesr e Bl a8 =5 1'G64U_
Polices and way out of ADB on
| 15. Consultant ADB 20 | 1 160

Foreign training

During 2014-15 financial year a significant number of officers and employee were send to foreign
countries for training. Training and visits were organized under development projects on design,
supply, commissioning of equipment for grid substation and transmission line. Last year 65
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training and visils were performed. Total 88 officers and employee participated and 1,006 man
days were involved. The significant foreign training and visits are mentioned below:

SL.  Title Country Organizing No. | Man- |
MNa. entity Days
1. | visit of network and OPGW facility | lreland uGe 2 10
, ; Aminbazar-Old
_2' | Project management | Makiysia Airport Project ! " ]
3 India SIEMENS
7| Project & finance management | Consortium 8 g
Cwer all transmission line design and Korea
4. operation maintenance of G5
fransmission line B Engineering 4 14
5 trar‘_nﬁmlssmn line and operation India KEC 5 16
| mainlenance e o PP
6 SAARC training workshop on power Afghanistan PGCE 1 7

| system for SMS |
7. Canada ADB 2 7

 Canada

- stiidios o _ADB 2 10_
Best practice in O&M of EHY India
4q. | transmission asset FPower Cell 1 | 4 N
10. Trend d_e'-.relt:npment in electric power i TEC 1 54
generation iy |
11, Data communication & IEP | et ITEC 1 57
technology e
12, | O&M of grid substation india PGCIL 5 14
Training Plan

A target of 1,66,040 man hour training in the year 2015-16 has been assumed to develop skill of
PGCB officer and employee. In addition lo that to enhance technical knowledge, rule-regulation of
the company behaviour and rendering responsibility mentally and physically basic training plan
has been chalked out and being implemented. It would be helpful when own training cenlre of
FGCE would be constructed. Proposal of infrastructure and manpower structure for training have
been drafted and placed before the authority for consideration.

O LR OF LOrpd

Bangladesh Security Exchange Commission issued an order on 7 August 2012 to enhance
corporate governance in listed companies. The conditions mentioned in the order are to be
complied with, Power Grid Company of Bangladesh has been following the conditions. A table of
compliance has been attached with this director's report.

Bt ol evin .
SrUNGEIND a8 Redd
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Iniiative has been taken by the board of directors of Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Llid.
perceiving to construct an own head office building. In the 1.73 acre land at Aftabnagar, Badda,
Dhaka Metropolis area adjacent to companies National Load Dispatch Centre. Construction of a 22
storied building has been going on. There will be two basements under the ground and 20 storied
above the ground. The total floor spaces will be 55,000 square meter. The whole construction work
will be accomplished in two phases. In first phase two basements under the ground and eight floors
above the ground will be constructed. The floor space of first phase will be 30,000 square meter,
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Joint venture of Desh Unnayan Ltd and The Builders Engineers has been selected for construction
of first phase. The construction work of the head office building has baen in progress.

Matter of performance appraisal

The management authority of Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. has been implementing ultra
modern performance management. To evaluale the work of officers of the company Performance
Appraisal Book is in operation. In the year 2014-15 basing previous years performance of the officer,
department and company have been evaluatad to provide incentive bonus. ILis also considered in
the event of promation as well as posting. Observable that in 2013-14 year 9 officers got four times,
935 officers got three times, 134 officers got two times and one officer got one and a half times
sanctioned incentive bonus. The board of director had decided to introduce performance appraisal
for staff employees lo pay incentive bonus. The goals of the officers and staff have been increased
as a result, which will help the company to go ahead in the days to come.

Information & Communication Technology (ICT) is one of the essential driving forces. Appropriate
use of information technology coordinates and facilitates creating automated work environment
and works as an information resource of organization for its stakeholders. To achieve its goal
PGCB performed the following activities during the fiscal year 2014-2015:

1. Ensuring quality Internet connectivity including Wi-Fi.

2. Development of a dynamic and eye-catching websile.

3. Implementation of Central Antivirus syslem.

4. Update of PGCB's websile regularly by publishing and uploading operational report, tender
notice/documents, share and investment related information, project information etc.

5. Implementation of online store management software is going on.

6. Introducing video conferencing system.

7. Implementation of Online recruitment system

8. Data input process of Unified Personngl Management Information System is going on.

9. PGCB officers have been given mail address in its own domain.

10. Implementation of CPF, WPPF and WF Management software is going on.

11. Implementation of Electronic Tender system.

12. Standard Operating Procedure is being implemented for the finance department.

13. Accounting Software (BOSS) is running successfully for the Accounts department.

14. Implementation of central server room is going on.

PGCE has been trying relentlessly to achieve overall improvement of the grid network to make a
self-reliant and profitable organization by enhancing skill, reducing cost, increasing reliability and
transparency in work. PGCE will take appropriate sleps to become as one of the best e-
managed/e-governed, IT-enabled company in Bangladesh by 2021.

™ e v o g P R 2 -
Lomimercial Stailuls.

In the reported financial year 2014-2015, PGCB prepared bills of wheeling charge @ Tk. 0.2268
at 132 kV end and @ Tk. 0.2291 at 33 kV end for each kilowatt hour to Bangladesh Power
Development Board, Dhaka Power Distribution Company Ltd. Dhaka Electric Supply Company
Lid.. Palli Biddut Samities and West Zone Power Distribution Company Ltd.

| Total revenue | Rﬂ_alllﬂ_d_ | Receivable Remarks _
(Takain Million) | (Taka in Million) | | B ‘
Tk.9,378.28 TK 781542 | Tk.1562.86 | Receivable is equal to 2.00

| | | | month's wheeling bill

53 85 o o T @




2014-2015

rinancial Feryormance

The value of gross fixed assets of the Company at the end of financial year 2014-2015 was Tk.
139,402 .25 million; the net fixed asset was worth Tk. 84,234.60 million and the debt-equity ratio
of the company was 69:31 During the reporting year, PGCB adjusted Tk. 2,018.15 million against
BPDB's assigned loan and paid Tk. 747.35 million to government as Debt Service Liability (DSL).

During FY 2014-2015 the company eamed a gross revenue of Tk. 9,133.41 million by wheeling of
power and Tk. 244.87 million from optical fibre leasing, The other income was Tk, 458.27 million
resulting in a total income of Tk. 9,836.55 million. The total expenditure was Tk, 9.908.18 million and
thus the net loss before tax was Tk. 71.63 million. This year the company incurred current tax Tk,
29.51million, deferred tax gain Tk, 517.63 million which arise net tax gain Tk.488.12 million and
ultimately the net profit after tax was Tk. 416.49 million. During the year, the company eamed a pre
tax return 3.20 % on net fixed assets. During the year Tk. 10,655.04 million transferred from work-in-
progress o fixed assets due to completion of projects, as a result more depreciation and interest
charged during the year. On the other hand, overall 10% power transmission increased this year, as
a result the revenue increased as compared to that of last year. But due to additional depreciation &
interest expense of loan charged on the asset added from work-in-progress to Fixed Asset in the
current year, therefore net loss before tax incurred current year although there was net profit before
tax in the previous year. From 01.09.2015 Transmission Tariff was increased by TK. 0.05 as well as
power generation in near future will be increased, as a result, it is expected that revenue would be
increased. The board has proposed 15% cash dividend (from this year net profit and previous years
reserve) for the year 2014-2015 considering the company’s tax benefit & inveslor's privilege.

A comparative statement on the financial performance from financial year 2008-2009 to
2014-2015 is shown in Table 6 :

| Year ! Wheeling ' Profit Profit after | Return on | Gross Fixed  Paid up | Accounts
Charge | before tax | tax {min Mel Fixed |Assets (min. | Capital Receivable
C{min. Tk | {min. Tk) Tk.) | Assets Tk.) (min. Tk} | (months) |
| 2008-09 558489 | 224466 | 1,544 67 12.87% | 67,781.09 | 364358 210
2009-10 | 5,854.81 | 2,338.38  1,607.01 | 10.40% | 70,439.14 l 364358 | 2.07
2010-11 | 6,155.64 ‘ 809.69 | 92460 | 6.85% | 7538751  4,190.12 2.01
| 2011-12 | 7,142.20 | 1,82216 | 1,18354 | B8.90% ‘ 8426200 419012 198
| 2012-13 | 767295 | 201503 | 101018 | 8.74% 88,453.33 | 460912 | 195
| 2013-14 | 846533 | 57084 | (29.07) | 496% | 127,74561 460912 | 197

| 2014-15 | 9.133.41 ' (71.63) | 416.49 | 3.20% 13940225 |4609.12 | 200
Table 6: Last Seven Years Financial Performance on Commercial Operation.
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A

A horizon of internalional power import initiated from commissioning of first HYDC Station that set up
in Bheramara, Bangladesh. Honorable Prime Minister of Bangladesh, SK Hasina Wazed
inaugurated Bangladesh-India first power transmission center on last 5 October 2013, More or less
S00MW power is being imported from India daily now. The challenge of power shortage as well as
low voltage in North-West and South-West region have been addressed imporling power vide HVDC
Station. It contributed to develop socioeconomic status of the people in that region. Primary consent
has been obtained to import additional 500MW power from India by this time. In this circumstance to
import more S00MW power via constructed transmission line of PGCB a project has been assumed
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lo increase system capacity of Bangladesh (Bheramara) and India {Baharampur). It is expected that
by next June 2018 additional 500MW power import could be possible. It would caler ever increasing
power demand of the said region. The standard of living of the people will develop further.
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External Audilor Syful Shamsul Alam & Co., Chartered Accountants has submitted their audited
report on the financial stalements of the company for the year 2014-2015. In their opinion six major
points are worth mentioning. (1) Exchange rate fluctuation loss relating to the outstanding principal
amount of loan of the completed projects that are now in operation had been capitalized and
included in property, plant and equipment as addition instead of recognizing such loss in profit and
loss account. (2) The proper register on plant and machinery are lo be kept. (3) physical verification
of fixed assets and inventory were necessary. (4) Disputed accounts receivable of DESCO &
DPDC. (5) No balance confirmation had been received from BPDB with respect to account current
with BPDB, (6) Graluily fund of the employees is to be separated from company fund

PGCB appointed a joint venture consultancy firm chartered accountanls and engineers for a
software development and physical verification of fixed assets and inventory. As the joint venture
firm failed lo deliver the assigned work the company terminated the contract. PGCB appointed a
consultant to prepare a software for integrated inventory management, input inventory data of all
stores under Grid Circle Dhaka (North) on pilot basis. Management of PGCE is warking to
appoint another consultant to prepare Fixed Assets management system with software,

A draft trust deed had been approved by the Board of Directars for managing gratuity fund. The
rule of gratuity fund has been prepared and has been referred to Audit Committee for review. On
receipt of Audit Committee opinion that would be placed to the Board for its approval.

Exchange rate fluctuation loss relating to the outstanding principal amount of loan of the
completed projects that are now in operation had been capitalized and included in property, plant
and equipment as addition as per Company Law, 1994 under section 185 {schedule xi).

- P & N o » ety B § wih 4
Financing Tor Development F roject:

Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd (PGCB) got first loan from Asian Development Bank
(ADB) after its formation to construct 230kV transmission line to evacuate power of Meghnaghat
Power Station. Thereafter ADEB is regularly financing development projects of PGCE. In addition to
ADB other development partners such as Kreditaustalt fur Wiederaufloan (KAW), DANIDA, Nordic
Development Fund, SIDA, Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA), World Bank, Economic
Development Cooperation Fund (EDCF) had provided fund for development projects. They
expressed satisfaction for fund utilization and committed for further financing in future transmission
projects observing the endeavour, zeal and capacity of project implementation by PGCB.

A 92.5 million USD fund being provided by EDCF for implementing Bibiyana-Kaliakoir 400 kV
transmission line project. A reactive power compensation project was funded by KW which has been
successfully implemented. Furthermore, KAW has signed a loan agreement to provide 15 million
EUROQ grant & 45 million EURO credit for Western Grid Network Development Project which is now
waiting for ECNEC approval, KFW expressed interest to finance 140 million Euro to another project.

ADB has given 86 million USD fund for 132 kV Grid Network Development Project which is under
implementation now. Islamic Development Bank (IDB) and ADB have signed a loan agreement to
give 220 million and 80 million USD respectively for 400/230/132 kV Grid Network Development
Project which is under implementation. JICA has sanctioned 220 million USD for Mational Power
Transmission Network Development Project. In addition, PGCB is expecting about 400 million
USD from JICA against Meghnaghat-Madunaghat-Matarbari 400 kv fransmission line (NG4)
project and 200 milion USD fund from ADB for Aminbazar-Maowa-Mongla 400 kV transmission
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line (NG3). A loan agreement for 120 million USD from ADB was signed in last November, 2015
for capacity enhancement of PGCB Bheramara HWVDC station. Bangladesh government has been
providing loan to PGCB for implementing development projects. PGCE itself financing a portion of
development projects and also financing a few small projects with its own fund,

" T WS [ | Ry DG
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For the fiscal year 2014-15 Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. in its board meeting number
384/2015 on 2 November 2015 recommended 15% cash dividend thal you will declare in the
19th Annual General Meeting. Taka 691.36 million will be required to pay 15% dividend.
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The number of directors of PGCB is 12 now. Four are independent directors and one is managing
director. Independent directors and managing director do not retire according to corporate
governance order of Bangladesh Security Exchange Commission and Article 34(3) of the
company. Retirement by rotation is applicable as per Arlicle 34(A) of the company for the rest
seven directors. That is, in every year two directors who are in longest office will retire. Dr.
Jamaluddin Ahmed, Director and Major General Mainuddin, Director will go to retirement and they
are eligible for re-election as per Arlicle 34(C).

It is for your information that Mr. Md. Abduhu Ruhullah, former Chairman of Bangladesh Power
Development Board (BPDB) was rendering responsibility as director in PGCB. When he retired
from BEDB on 1 January 2015 the Chairman of BPDE Mr. Md. Shahinul Islam Khan replaced as
director of PGCE. When Mr. Khan retired from BEPDB Mr. Khandakar Maksudul Hasan, Chairman
of BPDB was nominated vide letter no. 1900-BUBO (Shadu)/Unnayan-191/1009 dated 21 July
2015 to be the director of PGCB. The board of directors of the company accepled him as director
on 4 August 2015 and since he is rendering his responsibility.

Bangladesh Power Development Board vide its letter No. 862-BUBo(Shachi)/Unnayan-191/2008,
dated 068 April 2015 requested to replace their representative Mr. Foyej Ahmad, Additional
Secretary, Ministry of Food by Sheikh Md, Abdul Ahad, Joint Chief, Power Division in the board of
directars. The board in its meeting No. 368/2015, dated 09 April 2015 accepted Sheikh Md. Abdul
Ahad as director in place of Mr. Foyej Ahmad. He has been rendering his responsibility.
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Duties of Chiel Executive Officer {(‘Fﬂ] B
and Chief Financial Officer (CFO):

6 (i)

6 (i)a)

6 (i}(b)

The CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board
that: They have reviewed financial
statements tor the year and that to the best ol
their knowledge and belief;

2014-2015

These statements do not contain any
materially untrue statement or omil any
material fact or contain statements that might
be misleading;

Complied

These statements together present a true and
fair view of the company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting
standards and applicable laws.

Complied

6 (ii)

7 (i)

7 (11}

There are. to the best of knowledge and
belief, no transactions entered into by the
company during the year which are
fraudulent, illegal or violation of the
company’s code of conduct.

Complied

Reporting and Compliance of Corporate
CGovernance:

The company shall obtain a certificate from a
practicing Professional Accountant/Secretary
{Chartered Accountant! Cost and
Management Accountant/Chartered
Seerctary) regarding compliance of
conditions of corporate Governance
Guidelines of the Commission an shall send
the same to the shareholders along with the
Annual Report on a yearly basis.

The directors of the company shall state, in
accordance with the Annexure attached in

| the director’s report whether the company

has complied with these conditions,

complied

complied
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Certificate of Managing Director (Chief Executive officer) and Executive
Director-Finance (Chief Financial officer)

It is to Certify to the Board of Directors of PGCB that (1) we have reviewed
financial statements for the vear 2014-15 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit
any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

b) These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s
affairs and are in complhiance with existing accounting standards and
applicable laws.

(2) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by
the company during the year 2014-15 which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of
the company’s code of conduct.

W Mk

[Mahammad Shafiqullah) {Mazum- Al- Beruni}
Executive Director (Finance) Managing Director

Compliance of Section 1.5(xx)
Board meeting held during 2014-15 and attendance by each director:

Composition of the Board Meeting held while Meeting
a Director Attended

Mr. Abul Kalam Azad (Chairman) 32 29

Mr. Monowar Islam 32 29

Mr. Foiz Ahamed* 25 23

Engr. Md. Abduhu Ruhullah™®* 17 13

Dr. Jamaluddin Ahmed 32 29

Mr. Abu Alam Chowdhury 32 28

Mr. 5. M. Khabiruzzaman, PEng. 32 32

Barrister Md. M. Enamul Kabir (Emon) 32 25

Or. A.B.M. Harun-ur- Rashid 32 31

Major General Moin Uddin 32 31

Mr. ALK M.A. Hamid 32 27

Mr. Shahinul Islarm Khan®** 15 15

S K Md. Abdul Ahad*##*#* 7 (5]

Mote: The Directors who could not attend meetings were granted leave of absence by the Board.

» Mr. Foiz Ahamed, retired on 2.4.2015

o Engr. Md. Abduhu Ruhullah, retired on 17.12.2014
#%%  Mr. Shahinul Islam Khan, joined as Director on 1.1.2015.
sk 5 K Md. Abdul Ahad, joined as Director on 9.4.2015.

Audit Committee Meeting and Attendance during the year ended June 30, 2015

Name of Directors Meeting held while  No. of Meeting
a member attended
Dr. Jamal Uddin Ahmed FCA 24 22
Mr. Abu Alam Chowdhury 24 18
Barrister Md. M Anamul Kabir Emon 24 17
Mr. Masum-Al-Beruni 24 13
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Auditors' Report and
Audited Financial Statements
of
Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Limited.
For the year ended 30 June 2015

i ! 2
N % X . g " ; . ﬂl:l L vernt o E N W W I
- o L " % 2 9 ) { 4 .
1 . ¥ & . W o ” i
LR - ol 4 ¥l
o i " i o ; L -
~ . ¥ i i e o ; J A .
1r. . o " 4 h ] - ey i W 'ﬁﬁ: %h % ;
W i % . v oy 4

1 e (o T s
POWER GRID COMPANY OF BANGLADESH LTD. @

R R




2014-2015

Auditors’ Report
to the shareholders of
Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Limited

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Power Grid Company of Bangladesh
Ltd. (PGCBL) which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as &t 30 June 2015 and statement
of Comprehensive Income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year
then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management of PGCBL is responsible for the preparation and fair representation of these
financial statements in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards, the
Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as
managemeant determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain evidence about the amount and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our qualified audit opinion.

DASIS 10T gt

1. The carrying amount of property, plant and equipment as reported in the Balance Sheet is Tk.
84,234,601,241. Proper register for property, plant and equipment is not maintained by the
company. Valuation of plant and machinery fransferred from Bangladesh Power Development
Board (BFDB) and Dhaka Power Distribution Company (DPDC, previcusly DESA) was not done
properly. No physical verification of its property, plant and equipment as at 30 June 2015 or any
time during the period under audit was done. We had no other practical alternative auditing
procedure that we could apply to authenticate the physical existence as well as the value therecf as
on 30 June 2015. Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) 36 requires impairment test of property,
plant and equipment and necessary disclosure in this regard. The Company has no laid down
policy and procedure in regard to impairment test, and no such test was carried out. However, the
Company has hired the services of a firm of Chartered Accountants for the valuation in September
2011 which has now been cancelled due to failure to complete the assignment in due time.

2. As disclosed in Note# 7 to the financial statements, the Company has reported an amount of Tk.
812,537,864 as inventories. We have visited 6§ GMDs out of 31 as per the TOR of appointment
involving the inventories value amounting to Tk. 151,543,570 where we found that movement of
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inventories is not properly recorded in the accounts maintained. As a result, physical existence of
inventory could not be verified. We had no other practical alternative auditing procedure that we could
apply to authenticate the physical existence as well as the value thereof as on 30 June 2015.
However, the Company has hired the services of a firm of Chartered Accountants for the valuation in
September 2011 which has now been cancelled due to failure to complete the assignment in due time.

3. Exchange rate fluctuation loss amounting to Tk. 2,123,378,198 relating to the outstanding
principal amount of loan for the year ended 30 June 2015 of the completed projects that are now
in operation has been added to property, plant and equipment instead of recognizing such loss in
Profit and Loss Account. Para-28 of Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS-21) requires that
the said exchange rate fluctuation loss shall be recognized in Profit and Loss account. The
Company has been following the policy of capitalizing or deducting such exchange rate
fluctuation loss/gain from property, plant and equipment from the year 2010-2011 which is a non-
compliance of the above provision of BAS-21.

4. As disclosed in Note# § to the financial statements, the Company has reported an amount of Tk.
1,662,864 685 as receivable from transmission/wheeling and optical fiber charge. It includes
receivables from DPDC and DESCO Tk. 419,357,231 and 206,748,317 respectively being carried
forwarded since 2007 which includes disputed amount with the respective companies (Disputed
amount with DPDC Tk, 93,571,905 and DESCO Tk. 3,106,231). As the menfioned disputed amounts,
in our opinion the Company is very unlikely to receive the amounts in full. If provisions were provided
for the above mentioned amounts the EPS for the year 2014-15 would have adversely been affected.

5. As disclosed in Mote# 20.4, liabilities for other finance include account current with corporations
and other offices amounting to Tk. 114,277,421 comprising Tk. 116,699,988 and Tk. (2,422 567) on
account of BPDB and Project-1 respectively as on 30 June 2015. As disclosed in Note# 13.4(A) the
Company owes to BPDB Tk. 7,064,616,049. The balances could not be confirmed from BPDB.

6. As disclosed in Note# 15 to the financial statements, the gratuity scheme operated by the
Company is unfunded and provision is provided as per Company policy. But no actuarial
valuation has been done as per BAS 18.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of Power
Grid Company of Bangladesh Limited as at 30 June 2015, and of its financial performance and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards
(BFRSs) and comply with the Companies Act, 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.

We also report that:

i} we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necassary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

i} in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

iii) the statement of financial position and statement of comprehensive income of the Company
dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account;

iv) the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company's business.

Place: Dhaka 5;’]“ Ohg
Dated: 02 November 2015

SYFUL SHAMSUL ALAM & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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Statement Of Financial Position
as at 320 June 2015

June 2015 June 2014
maes Taka Taka
ASSETS
MNon-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 04 B4,234,601,241 77,249.112,418
Capital work-in-prograss 05 24,293,076,867 25,757.833,667
108,527,678,108 103,006,946,085
Current assets
Investment in FDR 06 1,270,000,000 3,810,000,000
Inventories a7 212537 864 864,243,630
Accounts and other receivables 08 1,648,812 266 1,685,898,529
Advances, deposits and prepayments 09 4,555,409,958 3,482,082 6457
Cash and cash equivalents 10 4,598,766,638 3,426,992,085
13,485,526,726 13,269,216,931
Total assets 122,013,204,834 116,276,163,016
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Share capital 11 4,609,129.910 4,609,129 910
Deposit for shares 12 22,219,312,966 20,094,886, 766
Retained earnings 4,567,962,643 4,613,936.822
31,396,405,519 29,317,953,498
Mon-current liabilities
Term loan-interest bearing 13 65,628,766,220 64,972,355,099
Grant from SIDA & KFW 14 152,060,257 128,510,771
Deferred liability-gratuity 15 1,111,490,984 921,244 097
Deferred tax liabilities 15 4,075,513,852 4,553 144 208
70,967,831,313 70,615,254,175
Current liabilities
Term loan-interest bearing 17 4,1325,552,8638 3482 283,973
Interest Payable 18 11,712,330,348 10,329,202,524
Liabilities for expenses 19 957,352,843 651,206,134
Liabilities for other finance 20 2,752,076,729 1,808,117,150
Provision for taxation 21 101,655,214 72,145,561
19,648,968,002 16,342,955,342
Total liabilities 90,616,799,315 86,958,209,517
Total equity and liabilities 122,013,204, 834 116,276,163,016

The occounting policies and explanatory notes {1 to 33) form an integral part of these Financial Statements

M l\j\k@'\‘ & \.‘?
C::rmpan',r Secretary Managing Director Director
As per our report of same date
Place: Dhaka SYFUL SHAMSUL ALAM & CO,

Dated: 02 November 2015 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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Statement Of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 30 June 2015

2014-2015

mot 2014-2015 2013-2014
Taka Taka

Revenue 22 9,378,283 604 8,671,755,340
Transmission expenses 23 (6,903,893,347) (5,145,559,935)
Gross profit 2,474,390,257 2,526,195,405
Administrative expenses 24 {347,665,702) (341,474,944)
Profit from operating activities 2,126,724,555 2,184,720,461
Finance income 25 387,770,687 753,631,245
Other income 26 70,496,799 51,830,529
Finance expenses 27 {2,656,625,183) {2,390,795,504)
Profit before contribution to WPPF (71,633,142) 599,386,731
Contribution to WPPE - (28,542,225)
Profit before income tax {71,633,142) 570,844,506
Income tax expense 28 488,120,704 (599,919,238)

Current Tax (29,509,653) (28,431,851)

Deferred Tax 517,630,357 (571,487,587)
Profit after tax carried forward 416,487,562 (29,074,732)
Basic Earnings Per Share (per value Th.10) 29 0.90 (0.06)

The accounting policies and explanatory notes (1 to 33) form an integral part of these Financial Statements

el

Company Secretary

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 02 November 2015

AN S G w9 meaRR e
POWER GRID COMPANY OF BANGLADESH LTD.
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Managing Director
As per our report af same date

Q
s C%

Director

W

SYFUL SHAMSUL ALAM & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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The Audit Committee of Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Limied (PGCB) at beginning of
financial year 2014-15 was composed of by the following directors:

1. Dr. Jamaluddin Ahmed, Director, PGCE Convener;
2. Mr. Abu Alam Chowdhury, Independent Director, PGCB Member;
3. Barrister M. Anamul Kabir, Emon, Independent Diractor, PGCB Member and

4. Mr. Md. Masum-Al-Beruni, Managing Director, PGCB Member.

On 4 August 2015 in the 377/2015 number meeting of the board the Audit Committee
reconstituted as follows:

1. Mr. Abu Alam Chowdhury, Independent Director, PGCB Convener;
2. Dr. Jamaluddin Ahmed, Director, PGCB Member;

3. Barrister M. Anamul Kabir, Emon, Independent Director, PGCE Member and
4. Mr. Md. Masum-Al-Beruni, Managing Director, PGCEB Member.

Internal Audit

At the beganing of financial year 2014-15 there were 1033 internal audit objections remained
unsolved. The Audit committee took the matter seriously and sat in 20 meetings for thoroughly
discussion and reviewing the objections. Finally by the proper advice and guidance of the audit
committes 384 out of 1033 audit objections were resolved in this financial year and remaining
unsolved objections has been gradually solved in the following year.

External Auditor

MIS, Syful Shamsul Alam & Co. Chartered Accountants performed external audit since 2012413,
As they expressed their interest to continue audit activities for the 2014-15, the audit committee
reviewed their performance of the previous years and recommended to the board of Direclors to
re-appoint the said firm as external auditor for 2014-15. Then the board of Directors refer the
matter to the AGM and after getting consent from shareholders MIS. Syful Shamsul Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants reappointed for consiquitive third year.

Discloser of periodic financial statements

Finance and Accounts Department of PGCB prepare the quarterly financial statements as per
requirement of Bangladesh Security Exchange Commission and palaced before the Audit Committee
after 1st quarter, 2nd quarter and 3rd quarter during 2014-15 financial year without audit by external
auditor. The Audit Committee reviewed the statements and placed before the Board of Director for
approval. After approval of the Board, the statements were published in news paper, sent o BSEC,
DSE & CSE. The half yearly financial stalements were posted to the addresses of shareholders duly.

Review Budget Proposal

Like previous years the Audit Committee reviewed the 2014-15 years budget of PGCE prepared
by the management and suggested necessary inputs that the committee deemed fit. Then the
budget proposal was placed before the Board of Directors for approval. The budget for 2014-15
was passed as suggested by Audit Committee.

Exchange View with External Auditor

The Audit Committee exchanged view on findings of external auditor on draft report of financial
statements. The Audit Committee discussed the Board of Directors regarding the issues rised by

External Auditor and suggested for approval. The audited financial statements for the year 2014-
15 was accepted by the Board of Directors.

{Abu Alam Chowdhury)

Convener, the Audit Commitiee and
Independent Director, PGCB.
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M. N. ISLAM & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
123/4, Tejkunipara, Tejgaon, Dhaka — 1215.
Phone : 088-2-9113528, 01733982927

Ref No. MNLEx-Andit/2015/127 780 Date : 9 December’ 2015

CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIENCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES.

To the Members of Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd.

This 1s to certify that Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. has complied
with the conditions of Corporate Governance Guidelines imposed by the
Security and Exchange Commission vide their notification No.
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44, Dated 7 August® 2012.

- -\,-\_;‘L._\_\'j","-‘-\-.h- —""—'—h-n_{':'"
Mohammad Nurul Islam FCA
Partner
M. N, ISLAM & C0O,
Chartered Accountanis,

RSN ks QAT S5 oS 6 @
POWER GRID COMPANY OF BANGLADESH LTD. -




2014-2015

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission’s Notification No.
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44, Dated: 7 August’ 2012 issued under section
2CC of Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1969:

(Report under Condition no. 7.00)

2 Cm_:up!iances Stah_u Explanation
= (put in the appropriate f s
= . column) s
B Z Title compliance
L : Not with the
2 Complied | ¢ olied | condition
1. Board of Directors i 7
1.1 Board’s Size Complied
1.2 Independent Directors _ |
At least one fifth (1/5) of the total number of
: directions in the company’s Board shall be .
1240) independent directors. Complied
Who either does not hold any share in the
company or holds less than one percent (1%)
1.2 (i) (a) | shares of the total paid-up shares of the Complied
company;
Who is not a sponsor of the company and is
not connected with the company’s any
sponsor or director or sharcholder who holds
ane percent (1%) or more shares of the total
1.2 (i} (b) | paid-up shares of the company on the basis Complied
of family relationship. His/ her family
members also should not hold above
mentioned shares in the company;
Who does not have any other relationship,
whether pecuniary or otherwise, with the
1.2 (i) (¢} | company or its subsidiary/ associated Complied
companies;
- Who is not a member, director or officer of )
1.2 (i1) (d) | any stock exchange; Complied |
Who is not a sharcholder, director or officer
.. f any member of stock exchange or an :
e 1 Al o et ; & C
(it} (¢) intermediary of the capital market; omplisd
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1.2 (ii) ()

Who is not a partner or an executive or was
not & partner or an executive during the
preceding 3(three) years of the concerned
company’s statutory audit firm;

Complied

1.2 (i) (g)

Whao shall not be an independent director in
more than 3 (three) listed companies:

Complied

1.2 (ii) (h)

Who has not been convicted by acourt of
competent jurisdiction as a defaulter in
payment of any loan to a bank or a non —
Bank Financial Institution (NBFI);

Complied

1.2 (ii) (i}

Whe has not been convicted for a criminal
offence involving moral turpitude;

Complied

1.2 (iii)

The independent director(s) shall be
appointed by the board of directors and
approved by the shareholders in the Annual
General Meeting (AGM)

Complied

1.2 (iv)

The post of independent director(s) can not

| remain vacant for more than 90 (Ninety)

days.

Complied

1.2 {v)

The board shall lay down a code of conduct
of all Board members and annual compliance
of code to be recorded,

Mot
Complied

1.2 (vi)

The tenure of office of an independent
director shall be for a period of 3(three)
years, which may be extended for 1 (one)
term only.

Complied

1.3

Qualification of Independent Director (ID)

1.3 (i)

Independent Director shall be a
knowledgeable individual with integrity who
15 able 10 ensure compliance with financial,
regulatory and corporate laws and can make
meaningful contribution to business.

Complied

1.3 (ii)

The person should be a Business Leader/
Corporate Leader/ Bureaucrat/University

Teacher with Economics or Business Studies

or Law background’ Professionals like
Chartered Accountants, Cost & Management
Accountants, Chartered Secretaries. The
independent director must have at least 12
{twelve) years of corporate management/
professional experiences,

Complied

TSN S5 T o3 e (o
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1.3 (iii)

In special cases the above q1|ﬁiiﬁmlit1ns may |
be relaxed subject to prior approval of the
COMIMIsS10M.

1.4

Situation did
not Arise

Chairman of the Board and Chief
Excecutive officer:

The positions of the chairman of the Board
and the Chiel Exccutive Officer of the
companies shall be filled by different
individuals. The Chairman of the company
shall be elected from among the directors of
company. The Board of Dircctors shall
clearly define respective roles and
responsibilities of the Chairman and the
Chiel Executive Ofticer.

1.5

Complied

The Directors Report to Shareholders

L5 (i)

Industry outlook and pmsiﬁlc luture
developments in the industry.

Complied

1.5 (i)

Segment-wise or product-wise performance

1.5 (i)

Not |
Applicable |

Risks and concerns

Complied

1.5 (iv)

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross
Profit Margin and Net Profit Margin

1.5 (v)

Discussion on continuity of any Extra-
ordinary gain or loss.

Complied

Complied

1.5 (vi)

Basis for related party transactions a
statement of all related party transaclions
should be disclosed in the annual report.

1.5 (vii)

Utilization of proceeds from public issues
rights issues and/ or through any others
instruments.

1.5 (viii)

Complied

Situation did
nol arise.

An explanation if the financial resulls
deteriorate alter the company goes for mitial
public offering (IPO), Repeat Public
Offering (RPO), Right offer, Direct Listing,
ele.

1.5 (ix)

If significant variance ocours between
quarterly

Complied

Financial performance and Annual Financial

Statements the management shall explain
about the variance on their Annual Report.

Complied

Situation did
nol arise,

S S G S e e
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Remuneration to directors including
independent directors.

Complied

1.5 (x1)

The financial statements prepared by the
management of the issuer company present
fairly its state of affairs, the result of its
operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

1.5 (xii)

Proper books of account of the issuer
company have been maintained

1.5 (xiii)

Appropriate accounting policies have been
consistently applied in preparation of the
financial statements and thart the accounting
estimates are based on reasonable and
prudent judgment

1.5 (xiv)

International Accounting Standards (IAS)/
Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS)/
International Financial Reporting Standards
(TFRS)/ Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards (BFRS), as applicable in
Bangladesh, have been followed in
preparation of the financial statements and
any departure there from has been adequately
disclosed.

Complied

Complied

Complicd

Complied

1.5 (xv)

The system of internal control is sound in
design and has been effectively implemented
and monitored.

Complied

1.5 (xwvi)

There are no significant doubts upon the
1ssuer company’s ability of continue as a
going concern. If the issuer company 1s not
considered too be a going concern, the fact
along with reasons thereot should be
disclosed

1.5 (xwvit)

Significant deviations from the last year’s
operating results of the issuer company shall
be mghlighted and the reasons thereof should
be explained.

Complied

Complied

1.5 (xviii)

Key operating and financial data of at least
preceding 5(five) years shall be summarized.

Complied

1.5 (xix)

If the issuer company has not declared
dividend (cash or stock) for the year, the
reasons thereof shall be given.

Situation did
not arise.

S e S WMo R
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1.5 (xx)

The number of Board meetings held during
the year and attendance by each director
shall be disclosed.

Complied

1.5 (o)

(2)

Parent/ Subsidiary/Associated Companies
and other related parties (name wise details);

Situation did
not arise

1.5 (xxi)
(b)

Directors, Chiel Exccutive Officer, Company
Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of
internal Audit and their spouses and minor
children (name wise details);

Situation did
not arise

1.5 (xxi)
(ch

Executives;

1.5 (xxi)
(d)

Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or
more is voting interest in the company (name
wise details);

Situation did
not arise

Situation did
not arse

1.5 (xxii)
(a}

A brnief resume of the director

Situation did
not arise

1.5 (xxii)
(b}

Nature of his'her expertize in specific
fimctions areas;

Situation did
not arise

1.5 (xxii)
(c)

MName of companies in which the person also
holds the directorship and the membership of 1
committees of the board.

Situation did
not arise

Chiefl Financial Officer (CF0), Head of
Internal Audit and Company Secretary
(CS)

2.1

Appointment: The company shall appoint a
Chief Financial Officer (CFO), a Head of
Internal Audit (Internal Control and
Compliance) and a company Secretary (CS).
The Board of Directors should clearly define
respective roles, responsibilities and duties of
the CFO the Head of Internal Audit and the
C5.

Complied

22

Requirement to attend the Board Meeting:
The CFO and the company secretary of the
companies shall attend the meetings of the
Board of Directors, provided that the CFO
and/ or the Company Secretary shall not
attend such part of & meeting of the Board of
Directors which involves consideration of an
agenda itern relating to their personal
matters;

Complied

Audit Committee:

“The company shall have an Audit Committee
as a

3.1)

Sub-committee of the Board of Directors

Complied
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3.011)

The audit Committee shall assist the Board
of Directors in ensuring that the financial
statements reflect true and fair view of the
state of affairs or the company and in
ensuring a good monitoring system within
the business.

Complied

3.(iii)

31

The audit committee shall be responsible to
the board of directors. The duties of the
Audit Committee shall be clearly set forth in
writing,

Comphed

(..Tnn:%t_ituﬁnn of the Audit Committee

3.1(1)

3.1(i)

| The Board of Directors shall app'u-:nint

The Awdit Committes shall be composed of
at least 3ithree) members

Complied

members of the Audit Committee who shall
be directors of the company and shall include
at least 1{one) independent director.

Complied

3.1(iii)

All members of the audit committes should
be “financially literate™ and at least 1{one)
member shall have accounting or related
financial management experience.

Complied

3.1(iv)

When the term of service of the committec
members expires or there is any
circumstance causing any committee
member to be unable to hold office until
expiration of the committee members to be
lower than the prescribed number of 3(three)
persons, the Board of Directors shall appoint
the new committee members to fill up the
vacancy(ics) immedialely or not later than
1{one) month from the date of vacancy(ies)
in the committee to ensure continuity of the
performance of work of the Audit
committee,

Situation did
Nl Arise.

3.1(v)

The company secretary shall act as the
secretary of the committes

Complied

3.1(vi)

The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting
shall not constitute without at least 1{one)
independent director.

Complied
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32

Chairman of the Audit Committee

32(i)

The Board of Directors shall select 1{one)
member of the Audit Committee to be
Chairman of the Audit Committee who shall
be an independent director.

Complied

3.2 (ii)

33

Chairman of the audit Committee shall

remain present in the Annual General
Meeting (AGM)

ﬁl}_l:ll:l}f Audit Committee

Complied

33 (i)

Oversee the financial reporting process.

Complied

3.3 (ii)

3.3 (iii)

3.3(v)

Monitor choice of accounting policies and
principles.

| Monitor Internal EDHHUI.-RjSE.]E;D.agE]-HEﬁt

Process.

Oversee hiring and performance of external
auditors

Complied

Complied

Complied

33(v)

Review along with the management , the
annual financial statements before
submission to the board for approval.

Complied

3.3 (vi)

Review along with the management, the
quarterly and half yearly financial statements
before submission to the board for approval.

Complied

3.3 (vii)

Review the adequacy of mternal audit
function.

Complied

3.3 (vim)

Review statement of sigmificant related party
transactions submitied by the management.

3.3 (ix)

Review Management Letters/Letter of
internal Control weakness issued by statutory
auditors

Complied

Situation did
not anse,
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| When money is raised through Initial Public
Otfering (IPO) Repeat Public Offering
(RPOY Rights Issue the company shall
disclose o the Audit Commillee aboul the
uses/applications of funds by major category
(capital expenditure, sales and markeling
expenscs, working capital, ec) on a
quarterly basis. as a part of their quarterly
declaration of financial result, Further. on an
annual basis, the company shall prepare a
statement of funds utilized fro the purposes
other than those stated in the offer
document/prospectus.

2014-2015

Situation did
not arise.

34

Reporting of the Audit Committee

3.4.1

Reporting to the Board of Directars

3.4.1 (i)

The Audit Committee shall report on its
activities 1o the Board of Directors.

Complied

341 ()a)

Report on conflicts of interests:

Situation did
not arise

341 (i)b)

Suépm:ted or presumed fraud or iregularity
or material defeet in the internal control
system;

Sitmation did
not arise

3.4.1 (ii)e)

Suspected infringement of laws, including
securitics related laws, rules and regulations;

Situation did |
not arise

3.4.1 (ii)d)

Any other matter which shall be disclosed 1o
the Board of Directors immediately,

Complied

3.4.2

Reporting to the Authority: If the Audit
Committee has reported to the Board of
Directors aboul anything which has material
impact on the financial condition and results
of operation and has discussed with the
Board of Dircctors and the management that
my rectification is necessary and if the Audit
Committee finds that such rectification has
been unreasonably ignored, the Audit
Committee shall report such finding to the
commission, upon reporting of such matters
to the Board of Directors for three or
completion ol a period of 6(six) months from
the date of first reporting to the Board of
Dircctors, whichever is earlier.

Sitnation did
not arise.

Reporting to the Shareholders and
General Investors: Report on activities
carried out by the Audit Committee,
including any report made to the Board of
Dhrectors under condition 3.4.1(ii) above
during the year. shall be signed by the
Chairman of the Audit Committee and
disclosed in the annual report of the issuer
company.

Sttuation did
not arise,
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| External/Statutory Auditors:

4 (i)

Appraisal or valuation services or faimess
OPINIONS,

Complied

4 {11)

Financial information systems design and
implementation.

Complied

4 (iii)

Book-keeping or other services related to the
accounting records or financial statements.

Complied

4 (iv)

Broker-dealer services.

Complied

4 (v)

Actuarial services

Complied

4 (vi)

Internal andit services.

Complied

4 (vii)

Any other services that the Audit Committee
determiners.

Complied

4 (viii)

No partner or employees of the external audit
firms shall possess any share of the corpany
they audit at least during the tenure of their
audit assignment of the company.

Complied

Subsidiary Company:

5(1)

Provisions relating to the composition of the
Board of Directors of the holding company
shall be made applicable to the composition
of the Board of Director of the subsidiary
COMpany.

5 (i}

At least 1 (one) independent director on the
Board of Directors of the holding company

shall be a director on the Board of Directors
of the subsidiary compary.

5 (iii)

The minutes of the Board meeting of the
subsidiary company shall be placed for
review at the following Board meeting of the
holding company.

5 (iv)

The minutes of the respe:ct{ve Board
meeting of the holding company shall state
that they have reviewed the affairs of the
subsidiary company also.

3(v)

The Audit Committee of the holding
company shall also review the financial
statements, in particular the investments
made by the subsidiary company.

Applicable

Mot
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Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended 30 June 2015

cower Grig |

2014-2015 2013-2014
Taka Taka
A. Cash flows from operating activities
Cash receipts from customers 9,236,188.976 8,529,717, 436
Cash paid to suppliers, contractars, employees, etc. [2,213,382,881) (1,750,119,302)
Cash generated from operating activities 7.022,806,005 6,779,598,134
Interest paid {1,713,948,249) [890,020,350)
Met cash from operating activities ____5,308,857.846 5,BB9.577.784
B. Cash flows from investing activities
Interast received 452,229,563 796,866,314
Cash receipts from othars 166,427,779 814,341,533
Addition to property, plant and equipments & capital work IN-progress (5,680,934,595)  (13,344,683,357)
Received fram/investment in fixed depasit 1,940,000,000 2,050,000,000
Met cash used in investing activities (7,122,277,253) {9,683,475,510)
c Cash flows from financing activities
Share capital and deposit for share 2,146,426,935 722,581,183
Lang term loan 1,299,680,016 3,242,013,077
Dividend paid {460,912 991) |691,369,487)
Met cash from financing activities 2,985,193,960 3,273,224,773
D. MNet increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 1,171,774,553 {520,672,953)
E; Opening cash and cash equivalents 3,426,992 085 3,947,665,038
F. Closing cash and cash equivalents {D+E) 4,598,766,638  3,426,992,085
/ < .
/. M s C%
L
Company Secretary Managing Director Director
Flace: Dhaka

Dated: 02 November 2015
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1.2

1.3

1.4

. |

Notes to the Financial Statements

Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd.
Motes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2015

Reporting entity

Company profile

Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Limited (the Company) is a listed Company. The Company was
incorporated on 21 November 1996 having registration no. C-31820 {941)/96 under the Companies Act
1994 as a private Company limited by share which was subsequently converted to a public limited
Company on 5 March 2000. The Company is listed with both Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) and Chittagong
Stock Exchange (CSE).

Mature and scope of business

The Company's principal activities are planning, promoting, developing, operating and maintaining of an
integrated and efficient power transmission system/network through out Bangladesh. As the sole power
transmission Company in Bangladesh, the Company is responsible in all aspects, regarding transmission
lines, sub-stations, load dispatch Centres, communication facilities etc. The scope of work of the Company
also includes co-ordination of integrated operations of regional, national and international grid systems. It
also provides consultancy services in power systems and execution turnkey jobs for other organisations.

Registered office

The registered office of the Company is located at Red Crescent Concord Tower, 17 Mohakhali C/A, Bth
Floor, Dhaka 1212,

Carporate head office

Corporate head office of the Company is located at Institute of Engineers Bangladesh (IEB) Bhaban (New),
3rd and 4th floors, Ramna, Dhaka-1000.

Basis of preparation
Statement of compliance

Except as details below, the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Bangladesh
Accounting Standards (BASs) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs), the Companies Act,
1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Foreign currency exchange difference of Tk, 2,123,378,198.47 arising on foreign currency denominated
loans and borrowings taken by the Company has been deducted from the carrying amount of capital work
in-progress and property, plant and equipment as required under the provision of Section 185, read with,
Part-1, Schedule X| of the Companies Act, 1994 because the loans were used in the projects that were
accounted for in capital work in progress. The difference arising from capitalisation of foreign exchange
loss/{gain) has been recognised in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1994,

2.1.1 Other regulatory compliances

The Company is also required to comply with the following major laws and regulation in addition to the
Companies Act 1994:

The Securities & Exchange Rules, 1987

@ SIS S (TR S QISR 1
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2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

28

@®

The Securities & Exchange Ordinance, 1969
The Income Tax Ordinance, 1934

The Income Tax Rules, 1984

The Value Added Tax Act, 1991

The Value Added Tax Rules, 1991

The Customs Act, 1969

Presentation of Financial Statements

The presentation of these financial statements are in accordance with the guidelines provided by BAS 1:
Presentation of financial statements,

Basis of Measurement
These financial statements have been measured under historical cost convention,
Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (BDT/Taka,/Tk) which is both functional and
presentational currency.

Level of precision
The figures of financial statements presented in Taka which have been rounded off to the nearest integer.
Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements reguires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and the associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result
of which form the basis of making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are
not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ohgoing basis. Revision to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods
affected,

To be precise, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgment in
applying accounting palicies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the

finandial statements is included in the following notes: Note Ref.
Depreciation and amortisation 4
Deferred liability for gratuity and earned leave 15
Deferred tax liabilities 16
Foreign currency denominated loans and borrowings 13-14 and 17-18

Going concern

The Company has adequate resources to continue in operation for the foresesable future. For this reason
the directors continue to adopt going concern basis in preparing the financial statements. The current
resources of the Company provide sufficient fund to meet the present reguirements of the existing

Applicable accounting standards
The following BASs are applicable for the financial statements for the year under review:

BAS - 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

L6 G 1 i o [ .
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29

31

3.2

BAS - 2 Inventories

BAS - 7 Statements of Cash Flows

BAS -  Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
BAS - 10 Events after the Reporting Period

BAS - 12 Income Taxes

BAS - 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

BAS - 18 Revenue

BAS - 19 Employes Benefits

BAS - 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

BAS - 23 Borrowing Costs

BAS - 24 Related Party Disclosures

BAS - 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation

RAS - 33 Earnings Per Share

BAS - 34 Interim Financial Reporting, Comparative information
BAS - 36 Impairment of Assels

BAS - 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
BAS - 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measuremeant
BFRS -7 Financial Instruments Disclosure

BFRS -13 Fair Value Measurement

Reporting period

The financial statements of the Company covers one year from 1 July 2014 to 30 June 2015 and followed
consistently.

Significant accounting policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these
financial statements.

Foreign currency transactions

Bangladesh Accounting Standards 21: The Effect of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates requires balances
resulting from transactions denominated in a foreign currency to be converted into Taka at the rate
prevailing on the date of transaction. All monetary assets and liabilites at balance sheet date,
denominated in foreign currencies, are to be retranslated at the exchange rates prevailing on balance
sheet date, While recognising foreign exchange gainfloss the company is following Companies Act 1994,
Details are given in notes # 2.1,

Property, plant and equipment

3.2.1 Recognition and measurement

ltems of property, plant and equipment excluding land are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation in compliance with the requirement of BAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. The cost of
an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, import duties and non refundable
taxes, after deducting trade discount and rebates and any costs directly attributable to bringing the assets
to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the intended manner.
Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalised as part of
that equipment.

I G T S TRERTien
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3.2.2 Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying
amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow
to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in
profit and loss account as incurred,

3.2.3 Depreciation

Mo depreciation is charged on land and capital work in progress

Depreciation on other items of property, plant and equipment is provided on a straight line basis over the
estimated useful lives of each item. For addition to property, plant and equipment, depreciation is
charged from the month of capitalisation up to the month immediately preceding the month of disposal.

Considering the estimated useful life of the assets, the rates of depreciation stand as follows:

Particulars | Rate ()
Building 5%
Plant and machinery (substations and transmission lines) 3.50%
Motor vehicle 20%
Office equipment 10%
Computer & Accessories 10%
Signboard 25%
Furniture and fixture 10%

3.2.4 Capital work-in-progress

Capital work in progress consists of all costs related to projects including civil construction, land
development, consultancy, interest, exchange loss/(gain), line in progress, import duties and non
refundable taxes and VAT, Property, plant and equipment that is being under construction, acquisition is
also accounted for as capital work-in-progress until construction/acquisition is completed and measured
at cost. And the cost do not include the retention money kept by the donors by the instruction of PGCEBL.

3.2.5 Retirement and disposal

3.3

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when ne further economic
benefits are expected from its use, whichever comes earlier. Gains or losses arising from the retirement
ar disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal
with the carrying amount of the same, and are recognised the net with 'other income’ in the profit and
loss account,

Inventories

Inventories consisting of spare parts at Grid Maintenance Divisions (GMDs) are valued at lower of cost
and net realisable value in accordance with provision of BAS 2! Inventories, Cost of inventories include
expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories and other cost incurred in bringing them to their existing
location and condition,

Cost of inventories is determined by using the weighted average cost formula, Net realisable value is
based on estimated selling price less estimated costs necessary to make the sale,
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3.4 Financial instrument

Mon derivatve financial instruments comprises of cash and cash equivalents, accounts and other
receivables, loans and borrowings and other payable.

3.4.1 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash on hand and cash at bank including fixed deposits having
maturity of three months to one year which are available for use by Company without any restriction.

3.4.2 Accounts and other receivable

Accounts and other receivable are initially recognised at cost which is the fair value of the consideration
given in return. After initial recognition these are carried at cost less impairment losses due to
uncollectibility of any amount so recognised.

1.5 Share capital

Paid up capital represents total amount contributed by the shareholders and bonus shares issued by the
company to the ordinary shareholders. Holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as
declared from time to time and are entitled to vote at shareholders’ meetings. In the event of a winding
up of the company, ordinary shareholders rank after all other shareholders and creditors are fully entitled
to any residual proceeds of liguidation.

3.6 Provisions

A provision is recognised in the balance sheet when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation as
a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of an amount of the obligation. Provision is ordinarily
measured at the best estimate of the expenditure reguired to settled the present obligation at the
balance sheet date,

3.7 Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognised in the profit
and loss account except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity, in which case it
is recognised in equity in accordance with the requirement of BAS 12: Income Tax.

3.7.1 Current tax

Current tax the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rate enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous
years. The effective rate of tax is 25% . Provision for tax has been made on the basis of Finance Act 2015.

3.7.2 Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and amounts used for
taxation purposes. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the
temporary differences when they are reversed, based on income tax the laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a
legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied
by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity.

& deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the
related tax benefit will be realised.
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3.2 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises transmission/wheeling charge and rental income which are recognised in the profit
and loss account after mesting the recognition criteria in accordance with the reguirement of BAS 18:
Revenue. Revenues are measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net off sale
related taxes (VAT).

Transmission charge is recognised when monthly invoices are raised against Bangladesh Power
Development Board (BPDB), Dhaka Power Distribution Company (DPDC), Palli Bidyut Samitis (PBSs), West
Zone Power Distribution Co. Ltd (WZPDC) and Dhaka Electric Supply Company Ltd. {DESCO). Amount of
invoices is determined by survey of meter reading at cut off ime.

Rental income from Optical Fiber Cable Network is recognised when monthly invoices are raised against
Grameen Fhone Ltd, Bangladesh Telecommunication Company Limited (BTCL),Banglalink,Fiber @ Home,
UGC, and Robi Axiata Ltd. Quantum of invoices is determined in accordance with the agreement.

3.9 Basis for allocation of Transmission expense and Administrative expense:

Particulars Transmission Admin. Total
Salary and other employee benefits 89 11 100
Travelling and conveyance 96.2 38 100
Functions, games and entertainment 8.57 91.33 100
Rent, rates and taxes 449 55.1 100
Postage, telephone and fax 67.66 32.34 100
Recruitment and training 47.4 526 100
CPF contribution 82,11 7.89 100
Gratuity 83 17 100
Electricity and power 98.34 1.66 100
Office Expenses 35.52 64.48 100
Fuel and lubricant 76.13 23.87 100
Security expense 98.66 1.34 100
Insurance 21.53 78.37 100
Bank charges and commission a8 2 100
Consultancy 17.88 8212 100
Repair and maintenance U687 3.13 100
C & F, carrying and handling 96,01 3.99 100
Miscellaneous expenses 81.55 18.45 100
Depreciation (Note: 4) 99,62 0.38 100

MNote: Based on the above ratio the cost is allocated between transmission and administrative expense.
Mo particular policy is followed for the allocation of cost,

3.10 Finance income and expense

Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested. Interast income is recognised on accrual
basis.

Finance expense comprises interest expense on loans and foreign exchange loss/(gain) on translation of
foreign currency. All finance expenseas are recognised in the profit and loss account.,

3.11 Earnings per share
The Company presents basic earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares.

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to ardinary shareholders by the
weighted average number of ardinary shares outstanding during the year and splited ordinary shares in
accordance with the requirement of BAS 33: EPS,

@ PIIANT S T T TSR 95
POWER GRID COMPANY OF BANGLADESH LTD =



2014-2015

3.12 Events after the balance sheet date
Events after the balance sheet date that provide additional information about the Company's position at

the halance sheet date are reflected in the financial statements, Events after the balance sheet date that
are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when material,

3.13 Statement of cash flows

The statement of cash flows has been prepared in accordance with requirements of BAS 7: Statement of
Cash Flows. The cash generated from operating activities has been prepared using the direct method as
prescribed by Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and as the benchmark treatment of 145 7, whereby
major classes of gross cash receipts and gross cash payments from operating achivities are disclosed.

3.14 Borrowing cost

Borrowing cost relating to projects already in commercial operations are charged as expenses for the year
in accordance with reguirements of BAS 23: Borrowing Costs. In respect of projects that have not yet
commenced commercial operation, barrowing costs are adjusted with capital work-in-progress.

3.15 Employee benefits

The Company maintains both defined contribution plan and defined benefit plan for its efigible
permanent employees in accordance with the requirements of BAS 19: Employees Benefits. The eligibility
is determined according to the terms and conditions set farth in the respective deeds.

3.15. Defined contribution plan (provident fund)

Defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan, The recognised Employees’ Provident Fund
is considered as defined contribution plan as it mests the recognition criteria specified for this purpose.
Al permanent ermployecs contribute 10% of their basic salary o the provident fund and the Company
also makes equal contribution.

The Company recognises contribution to defined contribution plan as an expensc when an employes has
rendered services in exchange for such contribution. The legal and constructive obligation is limited to the
amount it agrees to contribute to the fund.

3.15. Defined benefit plan (gratuity)

The Company also maintains an pnfunded gratuity scheme for permanent employess, provision for wihich
has been made in profit and loss account. Employesas are entitled to gratuity benefits after completion of
minimum 3 years service in the Company but provision has been made for persons who have not
completed 3 years. The gratuity is caleulated on the last basic salary and is payable at the rate of two
months” basic salary for every completed year of senvice.

3.15. Group insurance

The Campany has also a group insurance scheme for its permanent employees, prermium for which is
being charged to profit and loss account annually as per the insurance pelicy.

3.16 Workers Profit Participation Fund (WPPF)

The Company makes a regular allocation of 5% on net profit before tax to this fund and payment is made
to the eligible workers as per provision of the Company's profit under Labour Law 2006 Chapter-15.

3.17 Proposed dividend
The amount of proposed dividend has not heen accounted for but disclosed in the notes to the accounts
slong with dividend per share in accordance with the requirements of the para 125 of 1AS 1; Presentation
of Einancial Statements. Also, the proposed dividend has not been considered as "liability” in accordance
with the requirements of the Para 12 & 13 of 145 10: Events After The Reporting Period, because no
obligation exists at the Gime of approval of accounts and recommendation of dividend by the Board of
Directors.

3.18 Comparative information
Relevant comparative information has been presented in the financial statements. Previous year's figures
have been rearranged/reclassified and restated wherever possible and considered necessary 1o conform
to current year's presentation.
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Capital work-in-progress

Balance as at 1 July

Add: Cost incurred during the year
Less: Adjustment/transfer to assets
Balance as at 30 lune

Project-wise break-up:

400/230/132 Kv Chocoria Matharbari TLP

Asuganj Bhulta 400 KV Transmission Line Project

132 KV Amnura Substation & Associated TLP

Bibiyana- Kaliakoir 400 kv Fenchugon] bibiyana 230 kv TLF
B.Baria-Nabinagar-MNarshingdi 132 KV Transmission Line Project
Bay Extension at Goalpara 132/33 KV Substation

Construction of 230KV Bibiana Switching Substation at Bibiana
Enhancement of capacity of Grid %/5 & TL for Rural
Electrification Project

Goalpara Bagherhat 132 KV Transmission Line

400/230/132 KV Grid Network Development Project

Grid Development Project in Eastern Region

Head Office Building

HYDC 2nd Block

Kodda 132 KV Transmission Line

Kulaura Sherpur Transmission Line Project
Matarbari-Anowara-Madunaghat 400 KV TL Project
Meghnaghat Modunaghat 400 KV TLP

Mongla Khulna [South) 230 KV TLP

Mymensingh Tangail Bhaluka and Jamalpur Sherpur

MNational Power Transmission Network Development

Sylhet Shajibazar Brahmanbaria 400 Kv TL
Barizal-Bholz-Borhanuddin TLP

Aminbazar Old Airport 230 Kv Transmission Line

Shajibazar Ashuganj 132 Kv Transmission Line

Meghnaghat —Aminbazar 400 Kv RPP, Associated T/L extension
Transmission Line

Siddirgonj-Maniknagar 230 Kv Transmission Line

RRAGS

132 KV Meghnaghat River Crossing TL Project

Grid Interconnection Between Tripura {India) Comilla {South)
55

Western Grid Network Development Project

Exchange Rate Fluctuation loss

Inventory In Transit

30.06.2015 30.06.2014
Taka Taka
25,757,833,667 48,513,303,442
5,190,278,904 15,284,569,315
(10,655,035,704)  (38,040,439,090)
24,293,076,867 25,757,833,667
234,562 .
13,816,540 1,811,190
14,841,101 -
12,396,379,259 9,493,441,043
200,000 200,000
- 2,558,923
778,124,669 355,086,268
16,351,306 .
617,260,310 143,645,133
115,662,170 95,630,571
200,961,733 133,633,668
386,266,228 53,019,937
87,998,819 -
48,445,994 62,311
1,556,685,584 1,455,333,485
500,000 500,000
13,218,637 .
1,970,910 -
198,502 198,502
202,782,380 103,612,331
36,340,322 36,340,322
4,920,964,586 2,745,855,791
2 £,845,151,394
158,988,750 158,988,750
504,130,341 676,810,785
- 2,679,743,677
1,231,248,981 729,201,043
352,426,226 £9,792,062
614,206,178 -
46,574,919 17,612,206
(219,583,360) (234,959,444)
195,881,219 194,563,219
24,293,076,867 25,757,833,667
e 1[0 P P e R

POVEER GRED COMPANY OF BANGLADESH LTD.



2014-2015

30.06.2015 30.06.2014

b. Investment

Taka

Taka

These represent the Fixed Deposit of Tk, 1,870,000,000 as at 30 June 2015 in various scheduled bank. (see

note-33)

7. Inventories

812,537,864

864,243,630

These represent the closing inventory of electrical goods as at 30 June 2015. The electrical goods included
spare parts which were received from Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB) along with the

substations and transmission lines.

8. Accounts and other receivables

Receivable from transmission/wheeling and optical fiber

charge 1,562 864,685 1,420,770,057
T/L sales (Tangail and Sirajgonj PBS) 39,700,555 154,423,569
Interest receivable 46,247,026 110,705,903

1,648,812,266 1,685,898,529

The age-wise analysis of receivables against transmission/wheeling and optical fiber charge of Tk.

1,562 864,685 was as under:

Particulars > 6 Months < 6 Months Total
Taka Taka Taka
DPDC 60,705,416 358,651,815 419,357,231
RPC 5,439,000 - 5,439,000
DESCO 3,106,230 203,642,087 206,748,317
FES 44,383,346 739,233,087 783,616,433
WZPDCL 347,580 112,298,265 112 645,845
M/S Abul Khair Steel Product 6,433,733 - 6,433,733
BWDB GK Project Veramara Kustia 1,560,621 1,560,621
Bhola Rental Power Plant - - -
Grameenphone Ltd. for optical fiber - 6,166,206 b,166,206
BTCL for optical fiber = 18,866,250 18,866,250
Banglalink - -
Robi Axiata for optical fiber - 72 72
Fibre @ Home for optical fiber - 1,022,674 1,022,674
Surnmit Communication 838,070 838,070
UGC for optical fiber - 170,235 170,235
121,975,926 __ 1,440,888,760 1,562,864,685
B e 99
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9.1

The Company has reported an amount of Tk, 1,562,864,685 as receivable from transmission/wheeling and
optical fiber charge. It includes receivables from DPDC and DESCO Tk. 419,357,231 and 206,748,317
respectively. Receivable from DPDC includes Tk, 1,37,02,055 being carried forward from June 2008 to
June 2014 due to fewer amounts received against wheeling charge bills over the years. Receivable from
DESCO includes Tk, 3,106,230 being carried forward from 2007.

The accounts receivable from BPDB has heen fully adjusted against the debt service liability payable to
BPDE by PGCB out of loan transferred with the assets. All the receivables have been considered as good.
Therefore no provision for bad debt had been made in the accounts.

30.06.2015 30.06.2014
Taka Taka

Advances, deposits and prepayments
Advances |Notes-9.1) 4,554,308,389 3,480981,118
Deposits (Notes-9.2) 1,101,569 1,101,569

4,555,409,958 3,482,082,687
Advances
Advance against Legal expense (Doza & Haroon) 561,343 561,343
Advance against TA/DA 95,000 99,000
Advance against Contractors/suppliers 3,747 446 455,147
Advance of Branch offices and GMDs 1,501,784 8,072,838
Advance tax (Note 9.1.1) 3,316,621,938 2,922 802 856
Advance against expenses 4024411 4,175,115
Advance against house rent 5,402,411 9,677,699
Recoverable From Employees of GMD Aricha 73,493 73,493
Advances given by Projects (Note-9.3) 1,222,245,425 534,132 489
Suspense account (Defalcation at GM-Project) 31,138 31,138

4,554,308,389 3,480,981,118

9.1.1 Advance tax represents income tax deducted at source on import of raw materials, interest on fixed
deposit and short term accounts and advance payment of tax deducted by customer.

9.2 Deposits
Grid maintenance divisions (GMDs) 225,080 225,080
CDBL 500,000 500,000
Others 376,479 376,479
1,101,569 1,101,569
10 A S IS S qeERRT R
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9.3 Advances given by Projects

Opening Balance

TLF Project

132 KV Amnura 5/5 & Associated TLP
Meghnaghat-Aminhazar Project

TEI Project

Siddirgonj-Maniknagar
Meghnaghat-Aminbazar RPP Project
Meghnaghat Modunaghat 400 KV TLP
Bibiyvana-kaliakore Project

Grid Interconnection Project
Bibiyana-Comilla[Morth) Project
Project 1

Kulaura Sherpur Project

Barishal Bhola Borhanuddin Project
Goalpara-Bagerhat Project

RRAGS Project

RPP Associated T/L Extension Project
National Power Transmission Network Development
Grid Network in Eastern Region

132 KV Meghnaghat River Crossing (Tetia - Kanainagar) TLP
A00/230/132 KN GND Project
Ashuganj Bhulta 400 KV TLP

Tripura {India) - Comilla {South) TLP
Switching Substation at Bibiana

10. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in hand

Balances with banks as:
Current deposit accounts
Short term deposit accounts

11. Share capital

Authorized share capital
1,000,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk, 10 each

Paid up share capital
460,912,991 ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each

1 o B [ e W B 0 T B

POWER GRID COMPANY OF BANGLADESH LTD.

2014-2015

30.06.2015 30.06.2014
Taka Taka
306,748 306,748
162,515 857,336
84,583 -
- 621,036
(473,917) (473,917)
- (1,690)
104,860 -
29,764 -
4,152,803 8,386,883
20,262,516 20,262,516
14,820 40,182
10,031 9,493,405
111,803,428 301,926,085
8,343,253 18,833,368
117,780,701 137,444,167
- 104,860
65,376,986 11,421,790
BO8,655,097 6,000
4,266,649 14,965,451
30,000 -
281,317,897 -
8,000 -
8,691 9,938,270
1,222,245,425 534,132,489
630,298 | 652,116
1,234,711,035 1,032,792,576
3,363,425,305 2,393,547,393
4,598,136,340 3,426,339,969
4,598,766,638 3,426,992,085
10,000,000,000  10,000,000,000
4,609,129,910 4,609,129,910
01
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30.06.2015 30.06.2014
Taka Taka
The break-up of the paid up share capital is as follows:
116,536.000 Shares of Tk. 10 each fully called and paid up in
cash 1,165,360,000 1,165,360,000
247,822,100 Shares of Tk. 10 each paid up other than cash 2,478,221,000 2,478,221,000
546,537,100 Shares of TK. 10 each as 15% Bonus Shares 546,537,100 546,537,100
41,901,181 Shares of TK. 10 each as 10% Bonus Shares 419,011,810 419,011,810
4,609,129,910 4,609,129,910
Percentage of shareholdings:
; 30.06.2015 30.06.2014
Particulars
Mo. of shares % No. of shares %

Sponsars (BPDEB) 351,446,348 76.25 351,446,348 76.25
Institutions {financial & otherl 87,811,966 15.05 86,124 958 18.69
Individual 21,654,677 4.70 23,341,685 E.06

Total 460,912,991 100.00 460,912,991 100.00
Classification of shareholders by holding:

N :
share holding range umber of shareholders as at % of shareholdings as at
30 June 2015 [ 30 lune 2014 30 June 2015 30 June 2014

Less than 500 shares 2,608 2,996 36.33 37.59
500 to 5,000 shares 3,718 4,025 51.80 50.50
5,001 to 10,000 shares 392 422 5.46 5.29
10,001 to 20,000 shares 200 231 2.79 2.90
20,001 to 30,000 shares 62 72 0.86 0.90
30,001 to 40,000 shares 26 40 0.36 0.50
40,001 to 50,000 shares 20 23 0.28 0.29
50,001 to 100,000 shares 58 63 0.81 0.79
100,001 to 1,000,000 shares 81 87 1.13 1.09
Qver 1,000,000 shares 13 11 0.18 0.15

Total 7,178 7,970 100 100
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Deposit for shares

This represents the amount of investment received from the Government of the

30.06.2015
Taka

2014-2015

30.06.2014
Taka

People’s Republic of

Bangladesh as part of GoB equity against the development projects & BPDB's Investment received

through 5th & &th Vendors Agreement,

Balance as at 1 July 20,094,886,766 18,973,754,871

Add: Received during the year from the GoB as part of equity

in respect of development projects (Note # 12.1) 2,216,160,000 1,415,910,000
22,311,046,766  20,389,664,871

Less: Refunded to GoB the surplus fund released by GoB

(Mote # 12.2) 91,733,800 294,778,105

Balance as at 30 June 22,219,312,966 20,094,886,766

2014-15 2013-14
MNote: Investment of Govt, 19,401,172 966 17.276,746,766
Investment of BPDR 2,818,140,000 2,818 140,000

Total Investment

22,219,312 966

20,054 886,766

The amount related to Deposit for shares will be settled as per the statutory regulation and decision

of the Gowt.

Equity in respect of development projects

TLF Project
Aminbazar-Old Airport Project
Meghnaghat-Aminbazar 400kv Project
Haripur Combined Cycle Project

TEI Project

Siddirgong-Maniknagar 230ky Project
Grid Interconnection Project
GNDP-Eastern Region Project
Ashuganj-Bhulta TL Project

Tripura Comilla (South) TLP

HVDC Znd Block
Bibiyana-Kaliskore-Fenchugong- Bibiana TL Project

Refund to GOB

TLF Project

Meghnaghat-Aminbazar 230 KV TL Project
Haripur Combined Cycle Project

TEl Project

Siddirgong-Maniknagar 230kv Project
HVDC 2nd Block

Ashuganj-Bhulta TL Project
Bibivana-Kaliakore-Fenchugong Project

i o i v A 5
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- 18,000,000

192,000,000 48,000,000

z 281,310,000

: 90,000,000

. 34,800,000

. 3,600,000

. 100,200,000
195,000,000 =
168,780,000 =
420,000,000 -
40,380,000 -

1,200,000,000 840,000,000

2,216,160,000 1,415,910,000

= 3,954
20,916,440 .

48,399 240 85,013,252

22,375,731 3,360,899

= 116,400,000
18,200 Z
23,189 =

. 50,000,000

91,733,800 294,778,105
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30.06.2015 30.06.2014
Taka Taka
13. Term loan- interest bearing
The break-up of term loan- interest bearing are as follows:
Motes

ADB loan 131 31,003,365,570 29,378,698,410
GoB loan 13.2 11,601,200,991 10,305,431,093
Bangladesh Power Development Board 133 - 8,003,670
Assigned loan 132.4 10,663,788,3269 11,851,393,230
Suppliers credit 135 107,817,164 267,194,418
SIDA loan 13.6 304,748,947 378,757,212
KFW loan 13.7 2,512,983,172 3,052,420,634
Danida loan 13.8 930,909,217 1,180,997,945
DPBS-1 loan 13.9 342,000,000 410,400,000
MNDF loan 13.10 661,223,968 875,267,281
JBIC lpan BD 52,55 & 70 13.11 3,906,841,008 4,354,987,300
DA Loan Mo 4508 13.12 1,968,883,823 1,809,682,806
EDCF Loan 13.13 4,791,459,644 3,936,607,939
HSBC Loan 13.14 959,097,213 644,797,130

£9,754,315,088 68,454,6392,072

Less: Transferred to Term loan-interest bearing (Note-17) ie.
Current portion of long term loan (4,125,552,868) {3,482,283,973)

Balance as at 30 June 65,628,766,220 64,972,355,099

13.1 ADB loan

Balance as at 1 July 29,378,698 410 27,008,182,250
Add: Received during the year 1,497,650,198 3,012,505,224

30,876,348,608 30,020,687,474
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/{gain) 353,619,496 (325,473,154)
Less: Repaid during the year (Note # 13.1.1) (226,602,533) (316,515,910)
Balance as at 30 June 31,003,365,570 29,378.698,410

*Pprevipus year's figures have been rearranged to conform to the current yea r's presentation.

Loan details are as follows:

Loan no.
Mymensingh power station and 1505 124,571,088 124,571,088
Rampura Sub-5tation 1505 123,078,609 170,341,116
Sub-station-Extension -Mirpur 1505 67,153,961 67,153,961
Emergency Restoration System 1505 49,299,719 49,295,719
Mational Load Dispatch Centre 1505 16,739,594 16,739,594
Haripur-Rampura Transmission Line 150% 538,506,794 538,596,794
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/{gain) 1505 704,796,080 700,935,418
Total ADBE 1505 1,624,235,844 1,667,637,690

G PTIORI Si QI T OISE R
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13.1.1

Hasnabad-Aminbazar-Tongi Transmission
Sub-station Aminbazar

Sub-station Extension Tongi, Hasnabad &
Rampura-Gulshan Underground
Rampura Horipur Aminbazar -CCC

GI5 sub-station - CMEEC

Exchange rate fluctuation loss/{gain)
Total ADB 1731

Khulna -Ishwardi Transmission Line- L & T
Khulna Ishwardi Transmission Line-[TATA
Ashuganj-Sirajganj Transmission Line -(LG
Ashuganj-Sirajganj ABB Ltd.
Ishwardi-Baghabari-Sirajgonj-Bogra-BHEL
Gallamari 132/33 KV GIS 5/5 Cons, & 132
Shunt Compensation Phase-1

Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)
Total ADB 1BES

Mational Load Dispatch Centre

Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)
Total ADB 2039

Meghnaghat - Aminbazar 400 KV TL
Aminbazar Old Airport 2230 KT TL

3 Transmission Line NCC

3 Transmission Line-HG Power

Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)
Total ADB 2332

Bangladesh India Grid Interconnector
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/{gain)
Total ADB 2661

GMNDP in Eastern Region

Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)
Total ADB 2966 (G)

Total ADB Loan

The above loans are repayable wichin 15 years to 25 years with 5 years grace period,

Repaid during the year

Substation Rumpura (Meghnaghat Associated
Hasanabad-A.bazar-Tongi

LG & Sejon (Ashugan] Serajgonj)
(Khulna-lshwredi) L& T

Shunt Compensation Project

G, O S G S e R
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1731
1731
1731
1731
1731
1731
1731

1885
1885
1885
1385
1885
1885
1885
1885

2035
2039

2332
2332
2332
2332
2332

2661
2661

2966
2966

Loan no.,

1505
1731
1885
1885
1885

2014-2015 .

30.06.2015 30.06.2014
Taka Taka
26,438 268 97,328,038

408,315,661 408,315,661
522,249,280 521,245,289
137,072,901 137,072,501
GEZ, 250,487 682,250,482
3/5,739,955 365,739,955
507,101,889 500,854,999
2,649,169,044 2,713,811,325
- 31,023,759

1,413,078, 770 1,424 686,823
1,386,581,537 1,440,816,495
186,232,208 186,232,208
779,228,281 779,228,281
477,789,256 477,789,256
298,234,701 309,818,788
695,034,720 682,784,230
5,236,179,474 5,332,379,849
2,537,470,259 2.537,470,259
301,965,950 295,397 405
2,839,436,209 2,832,867,664

2,770,384, 288 2,770,384,288

4,602,794 915 4,251,884 765

1,034,521,007 1,034,521,007

753,634,808 753,634,898
261,180,035 [43,650,409)
9,422,515,142 8,766,774,549
8,973,642,077 8,431,107,498
(347,179,393} (365,880,165)

8,626,462 684 8,065,227,333
604,205,470 -
1,161,702 =
605,367,172 -
31,003,365,570 29,378,698, 410
47,262,507 94,525,014
70,889,170 J0,889.170
54,234,957 108,469,914
42,631,812 42,631,812
11,584,087 -
226,602,533 316,515,910
105



2014-2015

13.2  GOB loan

Balance as at 1 July
Add: Received during the year

Less: Refunded during the year (Note # 13.2.1)
Balance as at 30 June

Loan details are as follow:

a} Comilla-Meghnaghat-Rampura & Meghnaghat-Haripur-203
KV Transmission Line

b) Hasnabad-Aminbazar-Tongi Transmission Line

t) Kahirpur-Tangail-Sirajgon] Transmission Line

d} Ishwardi-Baghabari-Sirajgonj-Bogra Transmission  Line
(Mote-13.2.2)

&) Khulna-Ishwardi-Bogra-Barapukuria Transmission Line

f} Ashugonj- Jamuna Bridge-Serajgonj (Inter Connector Line)
g} Construction and Extension of Sub-Station & Transmission
Line

h} NLDC Project-Mational Load Dispatch Centre

i} Three Transmission Line

i) Aminbazar-Old Airport 230 Kv Associated Substation

k) Shunt compensation at Grid Substation

) Meghnaghat-Aminbazar 400 Kv Transmission Line

m) Transmission Efficiency improvement

n) Siddirgon] Maniknagar 230 Kv T/L Cons. Project

0) BD - India Grid Interconnection project

p) Bibiana Comilla {North} 230KV TLP

g} Haripur 360mw Combined Cycle Power Plant

r) 132 KV GNDP Eastern Region

5) Ashugonj Bhulta 400 KV TLP

t) Grid Interconnection between Tripura (India)

u) HVDC 2nd Block

v) Bibiana Kaliakoir & Fenchugonj Bibiana 230kv T/L Project

Add: Current portion of Long Term Loan

30.06.2015 30.06.2014
Taka Taka
10,305,431,094 | [ 9,768,447,633
1,477,440,000 943,940,000
11,782,871,094  10,712,387,633
(181,670,102)|| (406,956,539}
11,601,200,991  10,305,431,094
113,179,185 140,088,380
183,544,006 214,134,672
57,701,520 60,907,160
612,804,828 612,804,328
899,172,403 941,990,136
305,838,000 322,829,000
972,225,873 972,225,873
463,913,496 463,913,496
525,247,450 525,247,450
933,217,574 805,217,574
83,701,607 83,701,607
690,572,736 704,517,030
158,766,733 173,683,887
208,205,501 208,205,501
1,722,640,000 ||  1,722,640,000
924,000,000 924,000,000
135,058,339 167,324,499
130,000,000
112,504,540
280,000,000
26,907,200 2
2,062,000,000 ||  1,262,000,000
11,601,200,991 ' 10,305,431,093 |
11,601,200991 _ 10,305,431,093
AN S Q=G T Wear &8
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13.2.2

133

13.4

2014-2015

30.06.2015 30.06.2014
Refund during the year Taka Taka
Comilla-Meghnaghat-Rampura & Meghnaghat-Haripur-203
kN Transmission Line 26,909,195 53,818,390
Hasnabad-Aminbazar-Tongl Transmission Line 30,590,666 30,590,666
Kabirpur-Tangail-Sirajgonj Transmission Line 3,205,640 6,411,280
khulna-lshwardi-Bogra-Barapukuria Transmission Line 42,817,733 B5, 635,466
Ashugonj- Jamuna Bridge-Serajgonj (inter Connector Line) 16,991,000 33,982,000
Meghna Amin 230 KV TLP 13,944,294 =
Construction and Extension of Sub-Station & Transmission
Line (TLF) - 2,636
Transmission Efficiency improvement 14,917,154 2,240,600
Siddirganj Maniknagar 230KV TLP 2 77,600,000
Bibiana Kaliakoir 400 KV & Fenchugan) Bibiana 230 KV TLP - 0,000,000
HVDC 2nd Block 12,800 -
Ashugonj- Bhulta 400 KV TLP 15,460 -
Horipur Combined Cycle Plant 32,266,160 56,675,501

181,670,102 406,956,539

The above loans are repayable within 15 years with 5 years grace period.

Bangladesh Power Development Board (IDA Cr.2016 BD) B 8,003,670

The above loan was received from Bangladesh Power Development Board for purchase of capital
assets such as cars, computers, etc. This is payable within 20 years with 5 years grace period.
Assigned loan

The break-up of the above loan is as follows:

A. Assigned loan from BPDB

Balance as at 1 July 8,006,716,130 9,855,673,033
Add: Exchange rate fluctuation loss/[gain) 8 360
Addition/adjustment during the year (942,100,089) {1,848,957,263)
7,064,616,049 £,006,716,130
Balance as at 30 June (A) 7,064,616,049 8,006,716,130

B. Assigned loan from DESA

Balance as at 1 July 3,844,677,100 3.844,677,100
Addition/adjustment during the year* (245,504,779 -

Balance as at 30 June (B) 3,599,172,321 3,844,677,100
Balance as at 30 June Grand total (A+B) 10,663,788,369 11,851,393,230

* adjustment during the year includes Tk. 104,722,014 which is receivable from DESA on account of
repair and maintenance charge carried from 2010.

Above loans have been raised over from BPDB and DESA along with the fixed assets at written down
value in different phases, the break-up of which is given below:

E R o [0 v T B
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2014-2015

13.5

1. Assigned loan from BPDE:

1st Phase—Comilla (Morth) and Haripur 230 KV Sub-station and Haripaur-Ghorashal 230 KV 45 KM,
Transmission Ling.

2nd Phase—Hasnabad and Tongi 230/132 KV, Sub-station and Hasnabad-Haripaur 230 KV 16.5 KM
Transmission Line,

3rd Phase - Grid Maintenance Division viz Dhaka (North) Dhaka (South), Dhaka (East), Aricha, Comilla
and Mymensingh Telecommunication Division, Siddhirgonj, System Protection and Metering Division,
Dhaka Grid Circle office, Dhaka.

4th Phase - 230 KV and 132 KV Transmission Line, Sub-station of Chittagong and Sylhet Division.

Sth Phase — 230 KV, 132 KV, and 66 KV Transmission Line and Grid Sub-station of western part of the
Country,

bth Phase — 230 KV and 132 KV Transmission Line and Grid Sub-station of western part of the Country.

2. Assigned loan from DESA:
1st Phase — Bhulta, Joydevpur and Manikgonj 132/33 KV, Sub-station & related Transmission Line,
2nd Phase — Kallyanpur and Mirpur 132/33 KV. Sub-station & related Transmission Line,

During the year, the company provided for interest @4% p.a. on all the assigned loans. It is noted that
the subsidiary loan agreements of the above Loans with the Government are still with BPDE and
DESA. So, the repayments are made through BPDE and DESA,

Suppliers credit

This represents the credit received from the following two contractors for construction of
transmission line projects:

Mame of contractor Mame of the transmission line 30.06.2015 30.06.2014
Taka Taka
a) Tata Power Ltd. India Ishwardi -Baghabari
Balance as at 1 luly 113,193,146 104,941,465
Less: Paid During the Year (Mote 13.5.1) (57,066,812) (85,682,239)
Add: Exchange rate fluctuation loss/{gain) 321,691 93,933,920
Balance as at 30 June 56,448,025 113,193,146
b} China Nation Wire & Cable Bogra -Barapukuria
Balance as at 1 July 154,001,272 197,733,998
Add: Received During the year - 5
Less: Paid During the Year (Note 13.5.2) (103,554,426) [103,652,795)
Add: Exchange rate fluctuation loss/{gain) 922,293 59,270,089
Balance as at 30 June 51,369,129 154,001,272
Total (a+b) 107,817,164 267,194,418
NI S T ST T 6
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2014-2015

30.06.2015 30.06.2014
13.5.1 Paid during the year Taka Taka
Ishwardi -Baghabari 57,066,812 | | 85,682,239 |
57,066,812 85,682,239
13.5.2 Paid during the year
Bogra -Barapukuria 103,554,426 | | 103,652,795 |
103,554,426 103,652,795

13.6  SIDA loan{ABB)

sIDA (Swedish International Development Co-Operation Agency) loan is recorded as and when
disbursement request is sent to SIDA's designated bank through Economic Relations Division (ERD) for
making payment directly to the contractors/suppliers account as per SIDA Loan agreement and

disbursement procedure.

Balance as at 1 July 378,757,212 395,150,589
Less: Paid During the Year (Note 13.6.1) (8,173,136) (16,246,272)
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/{gain) (65,835,129) [47,105)
Balance as at 30 June 304,748,947 378,757,212

13.6.1 Paid during the year
Khulna-Ishurdi-Bogra-Baropukuria 230 kv TL Project 8,173,136 || 16,346,272
8,173,136 16,346,272

13.7 KFW loan

KFW (Kreditanstalt Fur Wiederaufbau) loan is recorded as and when disbursement request is sent to
KFW for making payment directly to the contractor/suppliers account as per KFW Loan agreement

and disbursement procedure,

Mame of the transmission ling

KFW loan W2ZP, IB5E & TE! Project

Balance as at 1 July 3,052,420,634 2,787 907,707

Add: Received During the year - 135,972,291

Less: Paid During the Year (Mote 13.7.1) (16,748,955) (16,748,955)

Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) (522,688,507) 141,289,591

Balance as at 30 June 2,512,983,172 3,052,420,634

13.7.1 Paid during the year

Bogra 5/s ABB Germany WZP 16,748,955 16,748,955

Ishardi-Bagabari-Sirajgonj-Bogra . -
16,748,955 16,748,955

13.8 Danida Ioan

Danida (Danish International Development Agency) loan is recorded as and when disbursement
request is sent to Danida’s designated bank through Economic Relations Division (ERD) for making
payment directly to the contractor/suppliers account as per Danida Loan agreement and
disbursement procedure.
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Name of the transmission line

Danida Loan
Balance as at 1 July
Less: Paid During the Year (Note 13.8.1)
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/{gain)
Balance as at 30 June

loydevpur-Kabirpur-Tangail

13.8.1 Paid during the year

Jaydebpur-Kabirpur-Tangail Project

13.09 DPBS-1loan

30.06.2015 30.06.2014
Taka Taka
1,180,997,949 ||  1,183,972,461
(31,431,470) (62,862,940)
(218,657,262) 59,888,428
930,909,217 1,180,997,949
31,431,470 62,862,940
31,431,470 62,862,940
684,000,000 684,000,000

This loan was received from Dhaka Palli Bidyut Shamity-1 for purchasing land, development of land
and construction of 2X75 MVA 132/33 Ky Sub-Station. The loan amount is maximum Tk.76 crore. The
repayment of principal and interest @ 5% will be made in 10 years from the date of commercial

tenderization at semi annual equal installment.
Balance as at 1 July
Less: Paid During the Year (13.09.1)

Balance as at 30 June

13.09.1 Paid during the year

Aminbazar Savar Transmission Line & Savar Substation

13.10 NODF loan no-363

410,400,000 684,000,000
(68,400,000)| | (273,600,000)
342,000,000 410,400,000
| 68,400,000 || 273,600,000 |
68,400,000 273,600,000

NDF {Nordic Development Fund) loan is recorded as and when disbursement request is sent to NDF
for making payment directly to the contractors/suppliers account as per NDF Loan agreement and

Balance as at 1 July
Less: Paid During the Year (13.10.1)

Exchange rate fluctuation loss/{gain)
Balance as at 30 lune

13.10.1 Paid during the year
Khulna-Ishurdi-Bogra-Baropukuria 230 kv TL Project

-
o
Gp.

875,267,281 875,267,281
(45,640,600) (45,640,600
(168,402,713) 45,640,600
661,223,968 875,267,281
| 4s640600|] 45,640,600 |
45,640,600 45,640,600
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30.06.2015
Taka
13.11 IBIC loan BD 52 & 55

2014-2015

30.06.2014
Taka

BIC (Japan Bank for International Cooperation) loan is recorded as and when disbursement request is
sent to IBIC for making payment directly to the contractors/suppliers account as per IBIC Loan

agreement and disbursement procedure.

Mame of the transmission line

IBIC Loan no-52 ,55  Transmission Line Facility , Haripur 360 MW Combined

& 70 Cycle & National Power Transmission Netwark

Balance as at 1 July 4,354,987, 300 4,382,928,677
Add:Received During the year 56,469,246 710,300,400
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/{gain) [504,615,538) (738,241,777)
Balance as at 30 June 3,906,841,008 4,354,987,300

13.12 DA loan - 4508
MName of the transmission line

1DA loan - 4508 Siddirganj - Maniknagar

Balance as at 1 July 1,809,682 B06 1,058,447,100
add: Received During the year 145,072,766 774,379,474
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/|gain) 14,128,252 {23,143 768)
Balance as at 30 June 1,968,883,823 1,809,682,806

13.13 EDCF Loan

Mame of the transmission ling

EDCF Loan Bibiyana - Kaliakoir - Fenchugonj
Balance as at 1 July 3,936,607,930 3,057,243,028
Add: Received During the year 845,293,767 BEg, 100,979
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/ (gain) 9,557,938 I6,736,068)
Balance as at 30 June 4,791,459,644 3,936,607,939
13.14 HSBC Loan
MNarme of the transmission line
HSBC Loan Barishal - Bhola - Borhanuddin & Kulaura - Sherpur
Balance as at 1 July 644,797,130 -
Add: Received During the year 770,609,187 -
Less: Paid During the year {456,309,103) 644,797,130
Balance as at 30 June 959,097,213 644,797,130
14, Grant from SIDA & KFW 152,080,257 128,510,771
14.1 Grant from KFW
Balance as at 1 luly 17,612 206 -
Received During the year 28,462,713 17,612,206
Balance as at 30 June 46,074,919 17,612,206
I AN R T M B 411
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30.06.2015 30.06.2014
Taka Taka
14.2  Grant from SIDA
Balance as at 1 July 110,898,565 115,811,792
Less: Current year amortization (4,913,227} (4,913,227)
Balance as at 30 June 105,985,338 110,898,565
15. Deferred Liability- gratuity
Balance as at 1 luly 921,244,097 674,893,948
Add: Provision made during the year 223,648,856 278,748,732
1,144,892 953 953,640,680
Less: Paid /adjustment during the year [ 33,401,968 || 32,396,583 |
Balance as at 30 June 1,111,490,984 921,244,097

16. Deferred tax liahilities

Deferred tax liabilities recognized in occordance with the provisions of BAS 12: Income taxes, is arrived

as follows:

Balance as at 1 July 4,593,144,208 3.619,490,958
Prior Year Adjustment - 402,165,663
addition/(Reversal) during the year (517,630,357) 571,487,587
Balance as at 30 June 4,075,513,852 4,593,144,208

112 = AT A (T o e e
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17.

17.1

18.

Term loan - interest bearing

ADB loan no. 1505, 1731, 1885 & 2039
Govt. loan

BPDB assigned loan

Other (Note 17.1)

Other Loan
Danida
KFW

NDF

SIDA

CCC

Tata

Interest Payable

This represents the interest payable for the period.

The movement of the above amount is given below:

Balance as at 1 July
Add: Interest charged during the year (Note # 18.1)

Payment/Adjustment made during the year (Note # 18.2)

Balance as at 30 June

Interest charge during the year

BO India Project

Bibiyana-Kaliakore-Fechugong Project

Meghnaghat-Aminbazar Project

Siddirgong-Maniknagar Project

TEl Projects

Amin Bazar old Airport

Haripur 360 MW Project

MPTND Project

GMODP in Eastern Region

Ashuganj Bhulta 400 KV TLP

Tripuraiindia) Comilla TLP

Bhola Barisal Borhanuddin Project
Total IDC

Add: Interest charged in finance expenses
Previous Year Interest expense

e 1 o [ 0 e [ R A B
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2014-2015

30.06.2015 30.06.2014
Taka Taka
1,346,248,992 ||  1,055,060,844
543,220,890 418,284,462
1,797,156,987 ||  1,626,835513
438,825,999 382,103,154
4,125,552,868  3,482,283,973
94,294,410 62,862,940
83,744,775 66,995,820
68,460,900 68,460,900
32,692,544 24,519,408
102,905,569 102,667,515
56,727,801 || 56,596,571
438,825,999 382,103,154
10,329,202,524 || 7,929,219,838
3,097,076,073 || 3,290,003,037
13,426,278,597  11.219,222,875
[ (1,713.048250)|[ (890,020,351}
11,712,330,348 _ 10,329,202,524
- 87,650,399
108,239,549 256,625,126
! 129,155,299
80,589,801 65,321,608
- 90,440,412
175,703,858 213,180,583
: 4,105,254
2,028,759 340,341
16,228,728 -
27,745 -
167,671 :
57,464,778 3,913,510
440,450,890 860,732,532
2,656,625,183 ||  2,390,795,504
- 28,475,000
3,097,076,073 _ 3,290,003,037
3




2014-2015

18.2

19,

20,

Interest paid/adjustment made during the year
Iswardi-Baghabari-Sirajgong-Bogra Transmission Line project
BD India Project

Meghnaghat Associated TL Project
Hasnabad-Aminbazar-Tongi TL Project

East West (Ashugong-3irajgong-Interconnection) TL Project
loydebpur-Kabirpur-Tangail Project
Khulna-lshurdi-Bogra-Baropukuria 230 kv TL Project
Meghnaghat-Aminbazar Project

Shunt Compensation Project

Siddirgong-Maniknagar Project

Bibiyana-comilla north project

CCC - Suppliers credit

TEl Projects

Arnin Bazar old Airport

360 MW Haripur Combined Cycle

Aminbazar-5avar Project

Bhola Barisal Borhanuddin Project

Assigned Loan BPDE

Aminbazar-Savar Project (Adjustment of IDC wrongly charged)

Liabilities for expenses
Salaries

Gas charge

Audit fee

Sundry expenses

Liabilities for other finance

Deposit work —Sylhet -Sunamgon

Deposit work — GMD Comilla

FGCE WPPF Trust (Mote-20.1)

Revenue sharing payable BTRC

Tax/WaT withheld from contractor/suppliers
Unclaimed dividend (Mote-20.2)

PGCE Employees Provident Fund

Contractors earnest/security/retention money
Tax withheld from employees

Revenue stamp

PI Relief Fund

Bangladesh Power Development Board

PGCE union subscription

Insuranee Claim Payable

FPerformance guarantee (Mote-20.3)

Account current with corporation (Mote-20.4)
Advance receipt of PF Contribution -Lien
WPPF Trust Afc

Deposit work- Roads & Highways — Dhaka (North-West)
Deposit work-RAJUE

Deposit work for Projects

Deposit work-Roads & Highway Dhaka-Ctg 4 lain Project

30.06.2015 30.06.2014
Taka Taka

3,493,906 8,996,634
20,232,773 36,098,970
26,594,604 66,005,537
63,169,519 68,597,957
48,982,092 107,545,365
24,150,213 52,630,064
131,589,111 165,117,404
= 20,000,000

8,282,621 :
- 10,444,796
- 20,233,835
- 8,162,949
= 5,110,945
265,100,000 7.835 426
- 123,214,633
27,884,670 128,638,690
26,420,986 3,013,510

1,068,047,664 2
- 57,473,636
1,713,948,250 890,020,351
- 807,068
295,538 616,162
460,000 400,000
956,597,305 549,382,904
957,352,843 651,206,134
2,061,403 2,061,403
- 607,850
1,908,277 27,596,280
50,079,283 42,496,996
64,189,057 27,635 864
27,298,643 26,339,683
(30,156} B0, 796
1,322,741,952 1,263,273,129
559,075 1,736,089
48,267 66,676

(29,058) (29,058)
- 3,765,000
183,042 159,550
- 297,600
10,076,841 10,076,841
57,796,502 59,323,457
14,256 14,256
36,548 35,548
- 699,345
34,540,930 81,053,858
7,699 10,479,601
19,494,181 | 9,576,516
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Deposit work GC Chittagong (CDA)

Deposit Work Chapainawabganj PBS Amnura Project
Deposit Work DPDC at Sathmosjid GIS 33 KV §/5
Deposit Work of Dhaka Mero Rail (Mirpur Tongi 132 KV D/C O/H
Line}

Deposit Work with PWD GMD Mymensing

Deposit Work Ruppur Atomic Energy Power Station
Deposit Work DPDe Aminbazar Old airport Project
Advance Rent Receipt - UGC

Provision for Bad Debt

Fraction Bonus Share Sales Proceeds Payable
Advance received against sale of Transmission Line
Liabilities for unsettled Liquidated Damage

Lizbilities for unsettled Audit Objection

20.1 Workers' profit participation fund

Balance as at 1 July

Provision made during the year
Transfer to WPPF trust A/c
Balance as at 30 June

20.2  Unclaimed dividend

Year ended 30 June 2006
Year ended 30 June 2007
Year ended 30 June 2008
Year ended 30 June 2009
Year ended 30 June 2010
Year ended 30 June 2011
Year ended 30 June 2012
Year ended 30 June 2013
Year ended 30 June 2014

20.3 Performance guarantee

CNEEC
BTTE
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2014-2015

30.06.2015 30.06,2014
Taka Taka
69,951,685 70,000,000
20,000,000
17,982,251
(54,000
32,820,419
820,000,000
10,471,902 -
128,000,000 136,000,000
5,439,000 5,439,000
403,252 403,252
41,057,298 13,557,298
13,392,904 13,352,904
1,634,275 1,396,406
2,752,076,729 1.3D3,11}',15{]_
27,596,280 99,805,568
- 28,542,225
(25,688,003) {100,751,513)
1,908,277 27,596,280
566,262 566,292
2 878,790 2,878,750
5321114 5321,114
6,856,688 6,856,088
3,981,072 3,982,775
4,908,300 4,935,846
431,613 443 583
1,247,167 1,354,595
1,107,007 -
27,298,643 26,339,683
76,841 76,841
10,000,000 10,000,000
10,076,841 10,076,841
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20.4

20.4.1

21.

22,

23.

Account Current with Corporation & Other Office
BPORB

Project-1

IBSE Project (Mote-20.4.1)

WPPF

Provision for cash defalcation of IBSE project

Cash defalcation

30.06.2015 30.06.2014
Taka Taka
116,699,988 112,934,988
(2,422,567) {2,422,567)
(637,536,768) (637,536,768)
(56,480,519) {51,188,964)
(579,739,866) (578,213,311)
| e37536768|| 637,536,768 |
57,796,902 59,323,457

The Ishwardi - Bagabari - Sirajgonj - Bogra 230 Kv Transmission Line Project was completed on 30.06.
2010, As a result a Project Completion Report (PCR) is to be prepared and total expenditure booked so far
in work- in- progress and current years Account Current balance has to be transferred to Fixed Assets, Two
investigation committee was formed, one by the management and another by the Board of Directors. The
management committee submitted the report and ascertained the defalcation amount of Tk
B37,536,768. Provision was made for cash defalcation for the said amount in 2010-11.

Provision for taxation
Balance as at 01 July
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Paid/Adjustment during the year

Revenue

Transmission/wheeling charge
Optical Fiber charge

Transmission expenses

Salary and other employee benefits
Travelling and conveyance
Functions, games and entertainment
Rent, rates and taxes

Postage, telephone and fax
Recruitment and training

CPF contribution

Gratuity

Electricity and power

Office Expenses

Fuel and lubricant

Security expense

Insuranca

Bank charges and commission
Consultancy

Repair and maintenance

C & F, carrying and handling
Miscellaneous expanses
Depreciation (Note: 4)

724,145,561 43,713,910

29,509,653 28,431,651
101,655,214 72,145,561
101,655,214 72,145,561

2014-2015 2013-2014

Taka Taka

0,133 411,265 8,465,331,958
244 872 335 206,423,382
9,378,283,604 8,671,755,340
1,250,056,812 1,146,045,206
54,001,725 53,917,044
1,031,285 1,575,826
13,497,869 18,076,876
4,752,894 4 684,382
20,665,536 17,135,926

43,675,611 41,941,622

185,628,550 231,359,788

174,472,893 127,201,026

5,888,593 4,637,104
23,385,885 19,982,218
140,882,118 114,640,743
1,143,379 a0, 333
1,916,286 1,190,914
1,406,072 803,750
327,772,484 217,389,674
153,180 188,542
162,129 139,318
4,653,399,894 4,143,748,555
6,903,893,347 6,145,559,935
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24.1

25.

Administrative expenses

Salary and other employee benefits (Note-24.1)
Travelling and conveyance
Functions, games and entertainment
Rent, rates and taxes

Postage, telephone and fax
Recruitment and training

CPF contribution

Gratuity

Electricity and power

Office Expenses

Fuel and lubricant

Security expense

Insurance

Bank charges and commission
Consultancy

Repair and maintenance

C & F, carrying and handling
Miscellaneous expenses
Depreciation (Note: 4)
Advertisement and publicity

Audit fee

Legal expenses

Fees and renewals

Directors' honorarium and support service allowance
Other honorarium

AGM Expenses

Donation & Subscription

Salary and other benefits to managing director and 3
(Three] full ime directors

Basic pay

Accommodation allowance
CPF contribution

Bonus

Finance income

Interest Income

e 1 T 1 T | T
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2014-2015

2014-2015 2013-2014
Taka Taka

154,501,404 141,646,048
2,133,124 2,129,779
10,863,586 16,599,794
16,584,299 22,210,345
2271779 2,239,032
22,932,641 19,016,526
2,741,185 3,592.654
38,020,306 47,386,944
2,945139 2,147 180
10,689,652 8,417 2807
7,332,472 6,265,277
1,913 461 1,557,050
4,142,521 3,262,004
37,118 23,066
6,457,870 3,691,497
10,590,770 7,024,153
b,366 7,835
36,680 31,519
17,750,371 15,806,308
19,972,778 23,083,628
735,250 423,000
611,530 1,013,470
3,489,660 7,203,957
3,257,703 2,887,663
2,858,082 1,767,280
2,289,954 2,035,636

1,500,000 e
347,665,702 341,474,944
3,671,431 2,871,554
1,907,310 930,208
204,676 196,996
608,200 397,600
6,391,617 4,456,358
387,770,687 753,631,245




2014-2015

26.

27.

Other income

Rental income
Miscellaneous sales
Grant Income (note # 14)
Mizcellaneous income

Finance expenses

On Loan, 5th Phase Assets transferred from BPDE

On Loan, 1st Phase Assets transferred from DESA

On Loan, 2nd Phase Assets transferred from DESA

On Loan no 1505, Mymensingh Power Station Associated
IDA Credit (Loan No.2016) transferred from BPDB
Meghnaghat-Comilla Line, NLDC (Govt. Loan)

Rampura sub-station (ADB Loan No. 1505)

Sub-station extension Mirpur (ADB Loan No. 150%)
Emergency Restoration system (ADB Loan No, 1505)
National Load Dispatch Centre (ADB Loan: 1505)
Meghnaghat Comilla Line, Haripur Rampura Line Sub-
Hasnabad-Aminbazar-Tongi Line Project (Govt. Loan)
Hasnabad-Aminbazar-Tongi Line Project (ADB Loan: 1731}
Substation —Aminbazar — Savar (ADB Loan : 1731)
Substation Extension —Tongi —Hasnabad-& Kallyanpur
Khulna-Ishwardi-Bogra-Boropukuria TL (Local : GOER)
Khulna-lshwardi-Bogra-Boropukuria 230 Kv TL (ADB Loan:
1885) TATA Power

Khulna-lshurdi-Boga-Boropukuria 230 KV (Suppliers Credit
CCC)

Substation Extension (Ishwardi 2307132 & Khulna Central
132/33 Kv) L & T{ADB Loan : 1885)

Bogra 230/132 Kv Substation (ABB GmBh) (Loan Mo : Kfw)
Khulna South 230/132 Kv Substation (NDF Loan)
Boropukuria Substation (ABB Power) 5IDA Loan
Ashuganj-BangaBandu Bridge -Sirajganj (Inter Connector)
Ashuganj-Sirajgan] 230 Kv TL (LG & Sejong) (ADB Loan:
12885)

Shunt Compensation Project GOB Loan

Shunt Compensation Project ADB Loan 1885

Switchyard at Sirajganj & extension of 230 Kv Substation
[ABB India) (ADE Loan - 1885)

MLDC Project GOB Loan

NLDC Project ADB Loan 2039

Kabirpur Tangail Sirajgon) Project (Local Loan: GoB)
loydebpur-Kabirpur-Tangail {Danida Loan)

Rampura Gulshan Underground Cable Line -ADE Loan
1731

Gulshan 132 KV GIS 5/5 Line -ADB Loan 1731

2014-2015 2013-2014
Taka Taka
5,952,395 6,029,443
28,825,416 25,473,421
4913227 4913,227
30,805,761 15,414,438
70,496,799 51,830,529
94,030,453 316,526,202
70,742,059 70,790,364
83,045,025 82,996,720
9,965,687 9,965,687
- 612,281
6,879 089 9,002,235
13,275,086 19,241,816
5,372,317 5,372,317
3,943,975 3,943,978
1,339,168 1,339,168
43,087,743 43,087,743
10,233,207 11,842,360
4,145,984 8,247 845
22,457,361 22,457,361
28,723,711 28,723,711
47,093,641 50,278,577
78,021,937 78,357,775
4,528,199 -
208,743 2,849 774
78,199,116 20,208,991
39,386,587 43,027,490
14,384,719 15,052,229
16,062,314 17,402,974
77,675,808 83,674,343
4,185,080 4,185,080
17,038,288 17,040,033
10,242,771 10,242 771
23,195,675 23,195,675
126,873,513 126,873,513
2,044,919 3,283,366
48,714,473 51,052,458
7,539,010 7,539,010
2(],115,598_. 20,115,698
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2014-2015 2013-2014
Taka Taka

Up gradation of 230/132KV Rampura -Haripur-Aminbazar
$/S(ADB Loan 1731) 3T 523,377 37,523,776
CCC - Suppliers cradit - 8,162,947
Three Transmission Line Project (CCC) 51,726,050 51,726,050
Three Transmission Line Project (HGPT) 37,681,745 37,681,745
Three Transmission Line Project (GOB) 26,262,373 26,262,373
Aminbazar Savar 132 kv Transmission Line Project (DPBS) 19,665,000 23,085,000
Ishurdi Baghabari Sirajganj Bogra Praject 234,981 616 284,067,963
Transmission Line Facilities 214544419 121,918,774
Bibiana Comilla (North) (GOB) 46,200,000 46,200,000
Haripur 360MW Combined Cycle 80,905,568 34,924,148
BD-India Grid Interconnection 434 434 543 280,574,704
Meghnaghat Aminbazar 400 KV Transmission Line 152,371,136 -
Meghnaghat Aminbazar 400 KV Transmission Line (GOB) 35,126,793
Transmission Efficiency Improvement 99,134,088
Aminbazar Bazar-Old Airport 230 kv Transmission Line
Project 118,587,900
Aminbazar Bazar-Old Airport 230 kv Transmission Line
Project{GORE) 20,429 641 -
Exchange Rate Fluctuation Loss (27.1) 32,639,176 171,138,381

2,656,625,183 2,390,795,504

Exchange rate fluctuation loss/|gain) represents gain due to exchange rate fluctuation in respect of
ADB loan utilized by the company as well as the loss/{gain) for assigned loan transferred from BPDB
& DESA,

Income tax expense/(Income)

Current tax 29,509,653 28,431,651

Deferred Tax (Income)/Expenses related to the

origination and reversal of temparary differences (517,630,357) 571,487,587
(488,120,704) 599,919,238

Deferred tax income arised mainly due to the change in the tax rate from 27.50% to 25% this year,

Earning per share [EPS)- basic

MNet profit after tax 416,487,562 (29,074,732)
Number of Ordinary shares outstanding during the year 460,912,991 460,912,991
EPS - basic 0.90 (0.06)
SASRNG S CF= O TR 7 Ty
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Related party transactions

The company in normal course of business has entered into transactions with other entities that fall within the
definition of related party contained in BAS 24. The Company believes that the terms of related party transactions are
not significantly different from those that could have been obtained from third parfies. The significant related party
transactions during the year are as follows:

Transactions Receivable/
Name of the party Hal:}ze uf Nature of transaction g {penysic) asat
relationship the year 30 June 2015
Taka Taka

Bangladesh Power fssocizte company  Transmission Charge 2,018,151,423
Development Board (BPDE)
West Zane Power
Distribution Company|Wzroco) Transmission Charge 557,296,272 112,645,845
Dhaka Power Distribution
Company{DPDC-Ex DESA) Transmission Charge 1,651,734,015 419,357,231
Dhaka Electric Supply
Company(DESCO) Transmission Charge 989,368,390 206,748,317

Transactions with related companies are priced on arm's length basis and are in the ordinary course of business.
P

Number of employees

The number of employees as at 30 June 2015 is 2371 and which was 2401 as at 30 June 2014. All the employees are
paid aver Tk, 4,000

Event after balance sheet date

The board of directors in its meeting held on 02 November 2015 recommended cash dividend @15% per share for the
year 2014-15 which is subject to the approval at the forthcoming AGM.
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33.  Financial risk management

Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standard BFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - requires
disclosure of information relating to: both recognized and unrecognised financial instruments, their
significance and performance, accounting policies, terms and conditions, net fair values and risk
information- the Company's policies for controlling risks and exposures.

The management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company's risk
management framework. The company's risk management policies are established to identify and
analyse the risks faced by the company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor
risks and adherence to limits, Risk management policies, procedures and systems are reviewed
regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the group's activities. This note presents
information about the group's exposure to each of the following risks, the group's objectives, palicies
and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the group's management of capital. The
company has exposure to the following risks from its use of Rnancial instruments.

a) Credit risk
b} Liguidity risk
¢} Market risk

33.1 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of a financial loss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the company's
receivables from Banks and customers etc.

Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credil risk is monitored on an ongoing
basis.

In monitoring credit risk, debtors are grouped according to their risk profile, i.e. their legal status,
financial condition, ageing profile etc. Accounts receivable are related to Transmission/wheeling
charge of electricity and aptical fiber charge.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset in
the statement of financial position.

a) Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum
exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was:

30.06.2015 30.06.2014
Taka Taka

Accounts and other receivables
Receivable from transmission and optical fiber charge 1,562, 864,685 1,420,770,057
T/L sales (Tangail and Sirajgonj PBS) 39 700,555 154,422 569
Interest receivahle 46,247,026 110,705,903
Advance, deposit and prepayments 4,555,409,958 3,482,082 687
FDR 1,870,000,000 || 3,810,000,000
Cash and bank balances 4,598,766,638 3,426,992 085

12,672,988,863  12,404,973,301
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b) Ageing of receivables

Dues within & months
Dues aver & months

¢} Credit exposure by

credit rating

Accounts and other receivables

Advance, deposit and

prepayments

Cash and bank balances
Cash in hand
Cash at bank

FDR

AB Bank Ltd.

Agrani Bank Ltd.

All GMD- Banks

Custom Depaosit Ctg.

Custom Deposit Benapole

Custom Deposit Dhk.
Custom Deposit Khulna

Hongkong Shanghai Banking Cor)

lanata Bank Ltd.
Mercantile Bank Ltd.

Sonali Bank Ltd.

Standard Chartered

Rupali Bank Ltd.

AR Bank Ltd
Bangladesh Krishi Bank
Exim Bank Ltd.

HSBC Bangladesh
Jamuna Bank Ltd
Mercantile Bank

NCC Bank

One Bank Ltd.

Rupali Bank

Standard Bank Ltd.

30.06.2015 30.06.2014
Taka Taka
1,287,022,246 1,248,775,506
275,807,265 171,954,551
1,562,829,511 1,420,770,057
T Amsonsommezons |
Credit
i Amount (Tk]) (%)
MNE 1,648,812,266 13.01%
MR 4,555 409,958 35.95%
630,298 0.009%
4,598,136,340 71.09%
AR3 257,716,642 3.98%
A- 804 0.00%
MN/A 380,146,589 5.87%
N/ 314,320,180 4.86%
MSA 371,769,236 5.75%
Mis 143,074 115 2.21%
MfA 58,275,338 0.90%
AUA, 340,943,788 5.27%
A+ 9,791,283 0.15%
Ad- 1,386,662,235 21.44%
BEB+ 791,383,581 12.24%
AAA 2,135,406 0.03%
BBE3 541,917,143 8.38%
1,870,000,000 28.9%
AA3 250,000,000 3.837%
M 100,000,000 1.55%
Ad- 100,000,000 1.55%
AAS 510,000,000 7.B49%
Al 50,000,000 0.77%
AA- 260,000,000 4.02%
- 200,000,000 3.09%
AA3 100,000,000 1.55%
BRAE3 100,000,000 1.55%
Al 200,000,000 3.09%
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332 Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the company will not be able to meet its financial ebligations as they fall due. The cempany's
approach to managing liquidity [cash and cash equivalents] is o ensure, as tar as possible, that it will always have sufficient
liguidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses ar
risking damage (o the company’s reputation, Typically, the company ensures that it has sutficient cash and cash eguivalents 1o
meel expected operational cxpenses, including financial obligation: theoigh preparation of the cash flow forecast, based on
lime line of payment of financial obligations and accordingly arrange for sufficent liquidity/fund 1o make the expected
payments within due dates.

In extreme stressed conditions, the company may get support from the Governiment of Bangladesh and il"s sponsar sharehalder
BPFOB in the farm of loan and equity

The following are the contractual maturities of Tinancial labilities:

Norminal | Contractual cash [Within 6 months|  Within 6-12

MU bl MY | interest flows or less moniths
Taka i rate Taka Taka Taka
Current portion of long term .
loan 4,125,552,268 |lune 2015( 4%~12% 4,125,552 868 = 4,125,552 8GR
Interest Payable 11,712,330,348 [une 2015| 4%~12% 11,712,330,348 - 11,712,330,348
Contribution to WPPE - |lune 2015  N/A 5 - -
Liabilities for expenses 057,352,643 |June 2015  N/A 957352841 . 957,352,843

33,3 Market risk
raarket risk is the risk that any change in market prices, such 2 foreign excharge rates and interest rates will atfect the group's
income or the value of its haldings of financial instruments.
a) Currency risk

The rompany is exposed Lo currency risk on certain loans taken from different donor apencies {e.g. ADB, World Bank, JICA ete.)
tajority of the company’s foreign currency transaclions are denominated in USD, ELURD, IPY and SEK.

Exposure to currency risk

Forcipn currency monetary labilities
Liabilities {Long Term Loan)

30.,06.2015 30.06.2014

{UsD) (usD)
Asian Development Bank 398,449,628 375,145,168
Econemic Development Co-operation Fund 51,573,970 L0, 700,879
International Development Association 25,303,738 23311642

485,332,336 452,466,689

30.06.2015 30,06.2014
{EURDY) (EURD)
¥reditanstalt tur Wiederaulbau, Germany 29,006,462 TR TTT
Danish Intermational Development Agency 10,745,348 11,107,747
Mardic Develapment Fund 7632411 332,232
47,384,221 48,048,756
30.06.2015 30.06.2014 |
[SEK) [SEH)
Sweedish Intemational Development Co-operation Agency 32,493,037 32,558,090
30.06.2015 30.06.2014
{IPY) (1Y)
Japan International Co-operation Agency 506,475,952  5,132,823,234
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Net exposure

The following significant exchange rates are applied during the year:

Exchange rate of USD
Exchange rate of SEK
Exchange rate of EURO
Exchange rate of IPY

b) Interest rate risk

2014-2015 2013-2014
Taka Taka
71.81 77.63
9.38 11.62
86.63 106.32
0.64 077

Interest rate risk is the risk that arises due to changes in interest rates on borrowings. Short term bank borrowings
are, however, not significantly affected by fluctuations in interest rates. The company has not entered into any
type of derivative instrument in order to hedge interest rate risk as the reporting date.

i} Profile

As at 30 June, the interest rate risk profile of the company's interest bearing financial instrument was:

Fixed rate instrument

Financial Asset
Financial Liability

Variable rate instrument

Financial Asset
Financial Liability

(ii) Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments:

There being no variable rate instruments, sensitivity analysis has not presented,

30.06.2015

Taka

1,870,000,000

69,754,319,088

Nil
Nil
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POWER GRID COMPANY OF BANGLADESH LTD. (PGCB) |
KW, 230 KV & 132 KV GRID NETWORK (EXISTING, UG & PLANNED]
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¥ POWER GRID COMPANY OF BANGLADESH LTD.

(An Enterprise of Bangladash Power Developoent Board)
Corporate ifico: lnstitulion of Engineers Hangladash (IR} Bluban (e,
drd & Aeh Haon, B8, Ruoea, Diaka- 10000

PROXY FORM

S S . of . i S s

...................................... sessnmmrmmeme—e———-higting & shareholder of Power Grid Company OF Bangladesh Lid. heraby appoint

MrMlissMrs . i P o LR L 2 e S a5 myfoun proxy e atlend and

wate for medus and on myfour behatf at the 19th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Satarday, 09 Janoary 2016 at 10 2.0,
al Mukti Hall, Bidit Bhaban, 1, Abdul Goni Road, Dhaka-1000 and at any adpumment thereal,

AR
Revenis Stamp
Tez HL.00
Mame of Frogy --- e cevcneeeme Wame of SHArEHOMIEE —m-remsreesmesnaneaee
Signature of Proxgy -ee--. - wee- Mo. of Shares held —-—-—-—-—--——resrnamnnanas .
Date ——-—-—-menaca A AR Folio No
BO AT Mo,
Signature - " ———

Mate: Any member of the Company entitled to attend and vole 2l the 19th Annual General Mesting may appeint @ prosy 1o attand and vata in
fuzfher behalf, The praxy form duly filled up and stamp afficed must be deposited at the Carmpany Secrelariate, PGCR at least 4B hours hefare
tha meeting.
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fAr Entarprese of Bamgladest Power Development Soardf
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Inl & ach Feoor, BAA, Ramig, Dhaks-1000
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I heraby recard my presence al the 19th Annual General Maeting of the Company bazing held on 09 January 2006 &t 10,00 am, ar Muky
Hall, Bidut Bhaban, 1, Abdul Goni Boad, Dhaka- 1000,
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Signatura of Proxy - anmas No. of Shares habd -——-————————-— S —
Date - . Falio Mg —-- e i

B0 AT Mo,
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seanned,
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ERTIFEL:
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PABX : 9563663, 9550514, 9560064, 9558054 Fax : B80-2-9582382
E-mail : info@pgecb.org.bd  Web : wenw.pgeb.org.bd
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